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OFFlCE OF THE BUSINESS ADMINISTRATORIBOARD SECRETARY 
Dr. O'tlallej One Crest Way. Aberdeen, New Jersey 07747 Susan Irons 

Szipevmtentfi.ni of S~hctoic (732) 705-401 7 FAX (732) 290-0553 Schocil Britrnec 5 i l i i~~~~nisfrczrau 

slronsitjmarsd.kl2 nj ub Bocrvtf Seirrrnr i  

August 1,2008 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Matawan-Aberdeen Regional School District 
Aberdeen, New Jersey 07747 

Dear Board MembersiCitizens: 

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Matawan-Aberdeen Regional School 
District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 is hereby submitted. This CAFR includes 
the District's Basic Financial Statement prepared in accordance with Governmental 
Accounting Standal-ds Board Statement 34. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the 
data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests 
with the management of the Matawan-Aberdeen Regional School District Board of 
Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in the auditor's 
report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present 
fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and account 
groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an 
understanding of the District's financial activities have been included. 

The co~nprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory. 
financial, statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal 
letter, the District's organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial 
section includes the general purpose financial statements and schedules, as well as the 
auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and 
demographic information. generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is 
required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the 1996 
Single Audit Act and the U. S. Ofiice of Management and Budget Circular A- 133, 
Audits of State and Local Governments, and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, "Singgle 
Audit Policy h r  Recipiellts of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments." 
Infomation related to this single audit, including the auditor's repost on the internal 
co~~trol  structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and 
reeon~lnendations, is included in the single audit section of this report. 



1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES 

Matau~an-Aberdeen Regional School District is an independent reporting entity within 
the criteria adopted by G.A.S.B. (Governmental Accounting Standards Board) 
established by Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups of the District are 
included in this report. The WLatau.a~~-Aberdeen Regional School Board of Education and 
all its schools constitute the District's reporting entity. 

The District pro\/ides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels pre- 
K through 12. These include regular, vocational and special needs students in and out of 
District. The District provides a variety of after school activities which include band, 
chorus, computer club, interscholastic and extra-curricular activities. The District 
provides transportation for children required by law and also provides subscription 
bussing, which allows the District to charge parents. 

The District completed the 2007-2008 fiscal year with an enrollment of 3,733 students. 
The following details the changes in the student enrollment of the District over a five 
year period. 

Student 

Fiscal Year Enrollme~it 

2007-2008 3,733 

2006-2007 3,787 

Percent 

Change 

(1.43%) 

(1.02%) 

(1.77%) 

0.16% 

1.32% 

2. ECONOMIC CONDITION & OUTLOOK: 

The Township of Aberdeen and the Borough of Matawan are located in the center of 
New Jersey, in the northern part of Monmouth County and are halfway between New 
York and Philadelphia. Within a forty-five minute drive to the north and east is the 
Manhattan Borough in New York City. Taking a westerly route, the semi-rural areas of 
New Jersey are a similar drive away. These municipalities are located near one of New 
Jersey's largest commercial;industria1 areas as well as close proximity to plane, highway, 
and public transportation access. 

These inunicipalities are aln~ost completely developed and are prinlarily residential 
communities. The Garden State Parkway, which passes through the District, provides 
access to all parts of the State because of its connections with the New Jersey Turnpike, 
which is in close proximity. A station operated by the New Jersey Transit located in the 
Borough of Matawan provides com~nercial and mass transit rail service. 

There is an active degree of participation by parents and cotnmunity members tvith the 
school systetn including niaking the facilities available for the recreation programs, Boys 
Scouts and Girls Scouts, 



3. MAJOR INITIATIVES: 

Many professional development activities were accomplished in the 2007-2008 school 
year. Many workshops u7ere presented during the year. These workshops support the 
focus of federal and state mandated use of technology as well as the implementation of 
core curriculum standards for both regular and special education. Matawan-Aberdeen 
Regional School District is also a member of a number of networks and consortiums, 
which provide professional development on a shared-cost basis. 

The District implemented the (RtI) initiative. This is an instructional framework designed 
to provide interventions for students experiencing academic difficulty. This program 
provides interventions that are designed to meet the needs of the individual student with 
greater intensity and in smaller groups as the student moves up in intenrention level. 

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: 

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal 
control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, 
theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are co~npiled to allow for the 
preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles (G.A.A.P.). An internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but 
not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be 
derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and jud~gnents by 
management. 

The Matawan- Aberdeen Regional School District Board of Education hired a new 
Business Administrator and later in the 2007-2008 year hired a new Superintendent of 
Schools. As evidenced by the significant number and type of findings in the auditor's 
management report for the 2006-2007 annual audit, the new Business Administrator 
determined that the internal control structure required significant review. A plan of 
cowective action was prepared and implemented. The 2007-2008 auditors' management 
report reflects the successful implementation of the corrective actions, as the number of 
auditor recommendations decreased fiorn eighteen to six. We are pleased to report that 
the requisite cowective actions were fully implemented during the 2007-2008 school 
year, as evidenced by the elimination of the majority of the auditor recomnlendations 
from this report. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for 
ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure 
is also subject to periodic etduation by the District managemetit. 

As part of the District single audit described earlier, tests are made to deteimine the 
adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and 
state financial assistance program, as well as to deternline that the District has cornplied 
with applicable laws and regulations. 



5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS: 

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The 
objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions 
embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. 
Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, 
and the debt sewice fund. Project length budgets are approved for the capital 
improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as 
amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments 
on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either cancelled or are included 
as a reappropriation of fund balances in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be 
reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30,2008. 

Budgetary co~ltrols are part of a school district's consplete internal control structure. As 
noted in item 4, problems noted at the time the Business Administrator was hired have 
been fully addressed to the satisfaction of the district's independent auditor. 

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: 

A District's accounting records must reflect generally accepted principles, as 
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (G.A.S.B.). The 
accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account groups. 
These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements," 
Note 1. 

An effective and efficient system of internal controls is essential to accurate, timely 
reporting of all relevant transactions on an accounting system and the resultant 
administrative and external reports generated from that system. The deficiencies noted in 
the 2006-2007 audit relating to the production of the external reports were substantially 
addressed in the 2007-2008 school year and noted in the 2007-2008 annual audit. 

7. FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END: 

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section 
of this report, the district continues to meet its responsibilities for sound financial 
management. The following schedule presents a summary of the general fund, special 
revenue fund and debt service fund revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30,2008 and 
the ainount and percentage of increase (decrease) in relation to the prior year. 

Percent Increase Percent of 
2007-08 of (Decrease) Increase 

Revenue Amount Total From 2006-07 (Decrease) 

General Fund S61,955,221 93.64% $1,387,905 2.29% 

Special Revenue 

Fund 1,696,747 2.58% 1 16,907 7.30% 

Debt Service 3,497.03 1 3.78% 0.02% 

Total $66,148,999 100.00% S 1,505,485 



The following schedule presents a summary of the general fund, special revenue fund 
and debt service fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30,2008 and the 
amount and percentage of increase (decrease) in relation to the prior year. 

Percent Increase Percent of 
2007-08 of (Decrease) Increase 

Expenditures Arnount Total From 2006-07 (Decrease) 

Current Expense $6 1 ,110,348 9 1 . 40°/' $2,011,440 3.40% 

Capital Outlays 1,336,591 1.99% (2,030,705) (60.3 lolo) 

Special Schools 1 12,594 0.17% 40,820 56.87% 

Special Revenues 1,722,443 2.58Y0 142,603 9.03% 

Capital Projects 84,235 0.13% (35,212) (29.48%) 

Debt Service 2,491,7 16 3.73% (4,641) (0.1 g0/o) 

Totals $66,857,927 100.00% S 124,305 

8. DEBT ADMINISTRATION: 

At June 30, 2008, the District's outstanding debt issues included: 

$ 3,855,000 Series 2002 - Taxable 

25,010,000 Series 2003 

1,138,420 NJ EDA Loan 

30,003,420 

9. CASH MANAGEMENT: 

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in 
"Notes to the Financial Statements," Note 1. The District has adopted a cash management 
plan which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss 
under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). 
GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental units from a loss of funds on 
deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental 
units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey where the 
funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 

The District utilizes Bank of America as its main depository for district hnds. The 
District also deposits in the State of Kew Jersey Cash Management Account. 

10. RISK MAKAGEMENT: 

The District maintains a comprehensive insurance program. including but not linlited to 
blanket building and contents property insurance, general liability, automobile liability 
and co~nprehensiveicollision, umbrella liability and worker's compensation. Annual 
reviews of the entire program are done in order to e\ aluate potential insurance changes. 
A schedule of insurance coverage is found in Schedule 5-20. 



1 I .  OTHER INFORMATION: 

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public 
accountants or registered municipal accountants. The Board of Education selected the 
accounting fim of Robert A. Wulsart &: Company, CPAs. In addition to meeting the 
requirements set foi-th in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the 
requirements of the Single Audit Act and the related OMB Circular A- 133 and New 
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04. The auditor's report on the general purpose financial 
statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the 
financial section of the report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit 
are included in the single audit section of this report. 
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Regional School District Board of Education for its concern in providing fiscal 
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INDEPENDEIVT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Mataxzan-Aberdeen Regional School District 
County of Mon~nouth 
Matawan, New Jersey 

We haze audited the accompanqing financial statements of the go\erninerital actikities, the 
business-type acthities and each major fund of the Board of Educatior~ of the Matawan-Aberdeen 
Regional School District, in the County of Monmouth. State of New Jerseq, as of and for the fiscal )ear 
ended June 30. 2008, zzhich collecti.~ely comprise the District-s basic financial statements as listed in the 
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibilib of the Mata\van-Aberdeeti Regional 
Board of Education's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

UJe conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards general]> accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Got.e~*rz~nenr Azrditit~g 
icjlu~durds, issued bq the Comptroller General of the United States: and audit requirements as prescribed 
by the Division of Finance, Departnient of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that 
\ve plan and perform tlie audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. Ail audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as \\ell as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit prokides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion. tlie financial statenicrtts referred to above present fairly, in all material respects. 
the respectike financial position of the goliertimental acti\ ities. business-type acticities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund iriformation of tlie Matawan-Aberdeeti Regional Board of Education, in 
the Count5 of hlonmouth, State of Neu Jersey, as of June 30,2008. and the respective changes in 
financial position and cash floms. ~nhere applicable, thereof for tlie year then ended in conhrmitj M ith 
accout~ting principles generaltj accepted in the United States of i2nierica. 

In accordat~ce nit11 Go~et.~z~??ent a-ludili~?g Slundurtxl\. \.te hake also issued our report dated August 
1 .  2003. on our consideration of the blatar.~an-Aberdeen Regional Board of Education's internal control 
over financial reporting and our tests of its complia~tce with certain pro\jisio~~s of lams. regulations, 
contracts and grants agreeinents and other matters. The purpose ofthis report is to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and cotnpfiatice and the results of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on tlie internal control olcr financial reporting or on compliance. This report is 
an integral part of our audit performed in accordance uith Crovet-~menf iludirit~g St~tizduni\ and should be 
cor~sidered in assessing the results of our audit. 



The h4anagement Discussion and Analqsis and Budgetap Comparison Information on pages 12 
through 17 are not a required part ofthe basic financial statements but are supplementarq inforination 
required by the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We hate 
applied certain limited procedures. \\hich consisted principallq of inquires of management regarding the 
methods of measurement and presentation ofthe required supplementarq information. However. \be did 
not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Mataxvan-Aberdeen Regional Board of Education's basic financial statements. 
The accompanying introductorq section and other supplementary information such as the combining and 
individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules. and statistical infortnation are presented 
for purposes of additional analqsis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The 
combining and individual fund financial statements and long-term debt schedules have been si~bjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are 
fairlq stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a \\hole. The 
introductory section and statistical information have not been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic t3nancial statements and, accordinglj. we express no opinion on them. 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget 
Circular A- 133, Audits of States, Local Governments. and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey 
OMB's Circular 04-04. Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid 
respectively, and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our 
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a 
whole. 

Respectfully sub~nitted, 

ROBERT A. HULSART AND COMPANY 

Robert A. Hulsart 
Licensed Public School Accountant 
No. 322 
Robert A. Hulsart and Company 
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3IATA'cVAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

-Management's Discussion and Analysis 

For the Year ended June 30,2008 

This section of the Matalvan-Aberdeen Regional School District's Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report presents our discussion and analysis of the District's financial 
performance during the fiscal year ended on June 30. 2008. Please read it in conjunction 
with the transmittal letter at the front of this report and the District's financial statements. 
which immediately follou this section. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of Required 
Supplementary Information specified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's 
(GASB) Statement No. 34 - Basic Finunciul LClutements-iWunugement ''s Di.sc~~ssion und 
AnuI'ysiksTfi,t the Sfate und LocuI Governments issued in June 1999. Certain comparative 
information between the current fiscal year (2007-2008) and the prior fiscal year (2006- 
2007) is required to be presented in the MD&A. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District's basic 
financial statements. The District's basic financial statements comprise three 
components: 1) District-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) 
Notes to the financial statements. This report also contains required supplementary 
information and other supplenientary information in addition to the basic financial 
statenients themselves. 

District-wide financial statements. The District-wide financial statements are designed 
to provide readers with a broad overview of the District's finances. in a manner similar to 
private sector business. 

The statement of net assets (A-1) presents information on all of the assets and liabilities 
of the District, with the difference betmeen the two reported as net assets. Over time, 
increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a usefitl indicator of' whether the 
financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities (A-2) presents inforniation showing hou the net assets of the 
District changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported 
as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing 
of related cash flows. Thus. revenues and expenses are reported in this statement fbr 
some items that uill only result in cash flous in future fiscal periods. 



Fund financial statements. A fund is a group of related accounts that is used to 
maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or 
0bjecti1.e~. The District, like other state and local governments. uses fund accounting to 
ensure and demonstrate compliance ~ i t h  finance-related legal requirements. All of the 
funds of the District can be divided into three categories: governmental, proprietarj or 
fiduciary. 

C;ot.ervzmentuI filndhs - are used to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as goven~mental activates in the District-wide financial statements. However. 
unlike the District-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements 
focus on the near-term i n f l o ~ s  and outfious of spendable resources. as well as on 
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information 
may be useful in evaluating the District's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the District-wide 
financial statements. it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental 
funds with similar statements. By so doing, readers may better understand the long-term 
impact of the District's near-term financing decisio~is. Both the governmental fund 
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in fund balance provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between 
governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The District maintains four individual government funds: the general fund, special 
revenue fund, capital projects fund and debt service fund. All are considered to be major 
funds. The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found as Exhibits B-I 
through B-3 ill this report. 

Proprieta~y funds - The District maintains two proprietary fund types, an 
enterprise fund and an internal service fund. The enterprise fund is used to account for 
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business 
enterprises, where the intent of the District is that the costs of providing the goods or 
services be financed through user charges. Included in the enterprise fund are the Food 
Services. Television Studio and Summer Theater operations. The internal service fund 
consists of a self-funded optical reimbursement plan that the District offers en~ployees 
and a discontinued self-funded workers' compensation insurance fund. The basic 
proprietary fund statements can be found as Exhibits B-4 through B-6. 



I . ~ i r l ' ~ ~ c i a ~ y ~ f i ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~  - are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties 
outside the governmental entity. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the District-wide 
financial statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support the 
District's own programs. The District uses trust and agency funds to account for 
resources held for student activities and groups and for payroll transactions. The basic 
fiduciary fund statements can be found as Exhibit B-7. 

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is 
essential for a full understanding of the data provided in the District-wide and fund 
financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found after the fund 
statements in this report. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Key financial highlights for the 2007-2008 fiscal year include the following: 

The local tax levy increased from 2006-2007 by $1,055,548 to $43,449,970 due 
primarily to the overall increase in the District's general fund budget. 

On a budgetary basis, the unreserved, undesignated general fund balance 
increased $294,938. As in prior years, the District was not permitted to record the 
2007-2003 final state aid payment as a receivable or revenue in this fiscal year. 
The final state aid payment was received in July 2008 for $558,228. If recording 
of this had been permitted the unreserved, undesignated general fund balance 
would have been reflected as $1.401,0 1 1. 

Total spending for all programs excluding capital pro-jects fund was $66.773,692 
including a charge of $53 1,091 for depreciation. General revenues (primarily 
local tax levy and state aid) were adequate to provide for the balance of these 
prograins, exclusive of the charge for depreciation. 

In February 2003, the District sold $25.96 n~illion in school bonds. For the fiscal 
year 2007-2008. the investment of the bonds produced $17.721 of interest 
income. A District is permitted to allocate this income for general fund use or for 
debt service. The District made the election to record the interest income into the 
general fund. 

Capital leases at June 30. 2007 and 2008 respecti.~el~ were $1.939,099 and 
$1.1 19,707. The a\ erage interest rate is 4.64%. 



District -wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier. net assets may s e n e  over time as a useful indicator of the District's 
financial position. -The following table pro\ ides a summary of net assets: 

Go\ ernmental Business-t) pe 2007-2008 2006-2007 
ilctivities Activities Totals Totals 

Current and other assets $3,320,185 $48.596 $ 3.278.78 1 $26.9 16.4 10 
Capital assets, net 47,066,592 99,349 47.1 66,04 1 47,428,390 

Total assets $50.296.777 $148.405 $50,444,822 $74.344.800 

Long-term liabilities outstai-tding $ 32,750.568 $32,750,568 $34.806,505 
Other liabilities 336,026 $48,069 384.095 23.734,294 

Total liabilities $33.086.594 $48,069 $33,134,663 $58,540.799 

Net assets: 
Investment i n  capital assets. net $15,943,464 $99,449 $1 6.042,9 13 $14,276,135 
Restricted 2,055,338 $ 2,055,338 2,932,669 
Unrestricted (788.6 19) 487 (788,132) (1,404,802) 

Total net assets $1 7,210,183 $99,936 $17.3 10,1 19 $15,804,002 

The District's largest net asset is the restricted portion of the net assets shown above. 
Restricted assets represent resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they 
may be used. Within this category, the capital project fund eneunlbrances and reserved 
fund balance that relates to the $36,847,000 referendum dated September 24. 2002 is 
$1 1,276. These funds are legally restricted to provide for the construction and 
renovations at the District's high school. middle school and four elementary schools. 

The District's investment in capital assets is shown net of any related debt used to acquire 
those assets. 

The unrestricted net assets shows a negative balance largely due to the debt remaining on 
the 1993 Early Retirement Incentive Program that the District participated in. This is a 
District liability with no eorrespondiilg asset, therefore creating a negative net asset. The 
remaining negative balance is attributable to the liability for compensated absences. 



The follouing table pro~ides a summary of revenues and expenses for the District's 
governmental and business-type actikities and the change in net assets from the prior 
year: 

Revenues: 
Program rel~enues 

Charges for services 
Operating grants and contributions 
Capital grants and contributions 

General revenues 
Property taxes 
Taxes levied for debt service 
Federal and State aid not restricted 
Tuition Received 
Miscellaneous income 
Inkestment Earnings 

Total revenues 

Government 
Activities 

Business- 
Q P ~  

Activities 
2007-2008 

Totals 
2006-2007 

Totals 

Expenses: 
Instructional Services 24,018,507 24,O 18,507 33.187.0 1 8 
Support services/undistributed costs 38,787,474 1.47 1,896 40,259.370 29,782,4 10 
Special Schools 1 12,594 1 12,594 7 1,774 
Interest on long term debt 1,248,209 1,248.209 1.386,508 
Unallocated Depreciation 53 1,091 531,091 5,538 

Total expenses 64.697,875 I .471,896 66,169.77 1 64,433,248 

Change in net assets 1,462,400 (24,157) 1,43 8.243 1.734.29 1 
Net assets - beginning 15,67 1 ,O 16 132,985 1 5.804.00 1 14,069.7 1 1 
Adjustment of beginning net assets 76,767 10,942 87,709 
Reclassification to fiduciary funds (1 9,834) 
Net assets - ending 17,210.183 99,936 1 7.3 10.1 19 15,804,002 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The difference between the original budget and the final amended budget is comprised 
solell of the June 30, 2007 encumbrances. ckhich 'roll-oker' into the subsequent jear's 
budget (2007-2008) and are added to the original budget appropriations. 

Throughout the q ear, as necessarj, budget transfers are effectuated between budget 
accounts to re-align the 2007-2008 budget. 



Capital Assets 

At June 30, 2008 the District had capital assets of over $30 million. This is comprised of: 
Buildings - $26,632,377. Machines> and equipment - $5.278.221 and Site Improvements 
of - $362,6I 4. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget 

Due to the economic condition in the State of Neu Jersey funding from the State for the 
current year remained at or slightlj. above the previous year. Any future increases based 
on the enrollment formula. originally formulated to allocate state education aid amongst 
districts. will be minimal. Future decreases in local revenue and state education aid will 
place additional burden on the taxpayers of Aberdeen Tobvnship and Matawan Borough. 

Contacting the District's Financial Management 

The District's financial report is designed to provide citizen groups, taxpayers, parents, 
students, other local officials. and investors and creditors with a general overview of the 
District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. 
Questions regarding this report can be addressed to Ms. Susan Irons, Business 
AdministratoriBoard Secretary. Matawan-Aberdeen Regional School District. 1 Crest 
Way, Aberdeen, NJ 07747 or at (732) 705-4016. 



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATERIENTS - A 



MATAWAN-ABEmEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30,2008 

18. 

Exhibit A-l 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Ty pe 
Activities Total 

Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables, Net 
Inventory 
Restricted Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Capital Resene Accout~t - Cash 

Capital Assets. Net (Note 1) 
Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Deferred Revenue 
Noncurrent Liabilities (Note 3): 

Due Within One Year 
Due Beyond One Year 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 
Invested in Capital Assets. Net of Related Debt 
Restricted For: 
Debt Service 
Capital Projects 
Special Reventie 
Other Purposes 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

The acco~l~pal~ying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 



FunctionslP rograms 
Cioverr~mental Activities: 

Instr~~ctio~i: 
Regular 
Special Education 
Other Special Ii~stri~ction 
Other Instruction 

St~pport Services: 
Tiiitiorl 
Student R: Instn~ction Related S e n  ices 
School Administrative Services 
General and Rusirtess Admit~istrative Services 
f'lant Operations and Mairtteiiance 
Pupi 1 cl'ransportation 
lJ nal located Bellefits 

Interest 011 I,ong-Tertn Debt 
Sulnrner School 
I Jnallocated Depreciation 

Total Goverrunent Activities 

MATAWAN-ABEWEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DlSTRlCT 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Service 

Total Primary (;overnment 

Exhibit A-2 
Sheet 1 of 2 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Program Revenues Changes in Net Assets 

Operating 
Charges for Grants and Governmental Business-Type 

Expenses Services Contributions Activities Activities Total 

The accor~iinanyi~lg Notes to Financial Staternetrts are an integral part of this statement. 



General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property 7 axes. Levied for General P~~rpose,  
Net 

l axes 1,evied for Debt Service 
1-ederal and State Aicf Not Restricted 
Tuition Received 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellat~eoirs Incoille 
Ottter 

Total Generat Revenues, Special Items, 
Extritordillary Items and T'ransfers 

Change in Net .4\sets 
Acijustme~lt Of Begitlnitlg Net As4ets 
Reclassification To Fiduciary F'utlds 
Net Asset., - 13eginning 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Exhibit A-2 
Sheet 2 of 2 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Program Revenues Changes in Net Assets 

Operating 
Charges for Grants and Governmental Business-Type 

Expenses Services Contributions Activities Activities Total 

Net Assets - l31ding 

The accompanyirtg Notes to Financial Statements are at1 integral part of this statement. 



FUND FINANCIAI, STATEMENTS - B 



Cash and Cash Iqui~alcnts  
Rece~lables from Other (iovemments 
lnterfund Kecci.~ablc 

Total fZssets 

I-iabilities and Fund Balance 
IAiabilit~es, 

Accounts Payable 
lnterfund Payable 

Ikferred Revenue 
'fotal 1-iabil~ties 

Fund Balance 
Reserl ed tor 

lincumbrances 
13esignatcd for Subsequent Years Expenditures 

21. 
Exhibit B-1 

Ilesignated tbr Subsequent Years Expenditures - 
Excess Surplus 

Excess Surplus 
Capital Resene tZccouilt 
IJnreserved. Reported In: 
<;enera1 Fund 
Debt S e n  Ice I.und 
Special Relenue Fund 

Iota1 I-nnd Balances 

Total I.iab~l~tics and Fund f3alance 

itrnounts reportcd for governmental activities III 

the Statement of Net Assets (A- 1 ) are d~fferent 
because. 

Capltdl assets used in po\ernmental activities 
are not financial resources and therefore are 
not reportcd In the f k d s  The cost ofthe 
assets IS $70.956.133 and thc accumulated 
deprec~atton 1s $23.889.54 I 

1-ong-term I~ah~l~t tcs .  ~ncluding bonds pa)ablc. are 
not due arid paqahlc In t l~c  current period and 
therelitre are not reported as l ~ a h ~ l ~ t l c s  III t l~e  
funds (see Note 3 )  

Net assets o f  go\crnn~ental actn rtles 

Special ('apital Debt Total 
General R e ~ e n u e  Projects Ser\ ice Co~ernmental  

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds 

'1 11c accompan)Ing Notes to 1-rnanzlal Statcntents arc an ~ntcgral part of tl~ts statcment 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCH001,  DISTRICT Exhibit B-2 
Sheet 1 of 2 

Revenues 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy 
. ~ 1 uition Charges 
Ti-ansportation Fees 
Interest on Capital Reserve 
Miscellaneot~s 

Total I ma1 Sources 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Total Revenues 

Expenditilres 
C'urrent : 

Rcg~ilar Instrilction 
Special Educatiotl Instruction 
Other Spccinl Instruetioil 
Other Instruction 

Support Services and I:~~distributed Costs: 
Tuition 
Student anti lristr~lction Related Services 
Scht~ol Administrative Serviccs 
Other Actmillistrativc Services 
Plant Operations anti Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
Unallocated Benefits 

Debt Service: 
Principal 
Interest and Othcr Cllarges 

Capital Outlay 
Summer School 
Total Expenditures 

STA'I'EMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAI, FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

General 
Fund 

Special Capital Debt 
Revenue Projects Service 

Fund Fund Fund 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

'l'he accoinpanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICIT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITCIRES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FCJNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2008 

Exhibit B-2 
Sheet 2 of 2 

Special 
Revenue 

Capital 
Projects 

Fund 
(72,959) 

Debt Total 
General Service Governmental 

Fund 
(604,3 12) 

Fund 
(25,696) 

Fund 
5.315 

Funds 
(697.652) 

Othor Fhlancing Sources ((Jses): 
I'ranslcr 

'I'otal Other Financing Sources ( t  lses) 

i he aco~nipaajlng Note\ to I inzincitki Strjten~ent~ are an integral pail ofthis statement 



MATL1WAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 24. 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF COVERNR.IENTAL FUNDS Exhibit B-3 

TO THE S'I'ATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (From £3-2) 

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of 
Activities (A-2) are Different Because: 

Capital Outlays are reported in governnlental funds as expenditures. 
However, in the statement of activities, the cost ofthose assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in 
the period. 

Depreciation Expense 
Capital Outlays 

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, 
but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net 
assets and is not reported in the statement of activities. 

In the statement of activities certain operating expenses, compensated 
absences are measured by the amount earned during the year. In the 
government funds however, expenditures for these items are reported 
in the amount of financial resources paid. 

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt in the statement of 
activities is accrued, regardless of when due. In the governmental fund, 
interest is reported when due. 

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities (A-2) 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
Exhibit B-4 

JUNE 30,2008 

Enterprise 
Funds 

Assets - 
Current Assets: 

Cash and Cash Equicaletlts 
Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Intergroup 

Inventory 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets 
Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities: 

Deferred Revenue 
Accounts Payable 
Interfund Payable 
Intergroup Payable 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 
Investment in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

The accotnpan> ing Notes to Financial Statetnents are an integral part of this statement. 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
Exhibit B-5 

PROPRIETARY FUND 

Enterprise 
Funds 

Operating Revenues: 
Daily Sales 
Fees 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Salaries & Benefits 
Cost of Sales 
Supplies and Materials 
Purchased Prof/Technical Services 
Maintenance 
Depreciation 
Management Fee 
Miscellaneous 

Operating Expenses 

Operating Gain/(Loss) 

Non-Operating Revenues: 
State Sources: 

State School Liunch Program 
State Breakfast Program 

Federal Sources: 
National School Luiich Program 
Federal Breakfast Program 
Special Milk Program 
Food Distribution Progran-1 

Total Non-Operating Revenues 

Change in Net Assets 
Ad~justment for Fixed Assets 
Net Assets - July 1 

Net .4ssets - June 30 

The accotnpanj ing Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLO\VS 

PROPRIETARY FUND 

JUNE 30,2008 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Receipts from Custon~ers & Fees 
Pa) ments to Emploqees & Benefits 
Payments to Supplies 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities: 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balance - July 1 

Balance - Julie 30 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 
Operating Income (Loss) 
Depreciation 
Federal Commodities 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) 

to Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 
Decreasei(1ncrease) in Inventory 
(Decrease)/lncrease in Deferred Revenue 
(Decrease)/lncrease in Accounts Payable 
Decreasei(1ncrease) in Accounts Receivable 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Exhibit B-6 

Enterprise 
Funds 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of tllis statement. 



Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Assets 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
Exhibit B-7 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

JUNE 30,2008 

Payroll 
Agency 
Fund 

Liabilities: 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Total Liabilities 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 



Deductions 
Payments 
Total Deductions 

Change in Net Assets 
Net Assets - July 1 

Net Assets - June 30 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
Exhibit B-8 

JUNE 30,2008 

Fire 
Insurance 

Fund 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 



NOTES TO PINAJI\JCLhL STATEMENTS 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MATAWAN-ABEmEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30,2008 

NOTE 1: Summam of Si~nificant account in^ Policies 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Matawan-Aberdeen 
Regional School District (District) lla-~e been prepared in corlformit> with generally accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establisl~ing got ernmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the Board's accounting 
policies are described below. 

A. Reporting Entity: 

The Matawan-Aberdeen Regional School District is a Type I1 district located in the 
County of Monmoutl~. State of New Jerseq. As a Type I1 district. the School District functions 
independently tllrough a Board of Education. The board is co~nprised of nine members elected to 
three-year terms. The purpose of the district is to educate students in grades PreK-12. The 
Matawan-Aberdeen Regiorlal Scl~ool District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2008 of 
3,733 students. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity. as set 
forth in Section 21 00 of the GASB Codification of Government Accounting and Fillancia1 
Reportirlg Standards, is whether: 

The organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued ill their own name) 
The District holds the corporate powers of the organization 
The District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
The District is able to impose its will on the organization 
The organization has the potential to impose a financiallbenefitiburden on the District 
There is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

B. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

Phe golernment-1% ide finallcia1 statements include the statement of net assets and the 
state~nent of actit ities. Tliese statements report financial infortnatio~l for the District as a whole 
excluding fiduciarq acthities sitch as student acticities. Individual firnds are not displayed but 
the statements distinguish goternn~el~tal activities. generallq supported by state and federal aid, 
tuition and county tax le\ ies, from business-type activities generally financed in nhole or in part 
wit11 fees charged to external parties. 



B. Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program 
revenues directly connected with the functional program. A function is an assembly of similar 
activities and may include portions of a fund or summarize more than one f ~ ~ n d  to capture the 
expenses and program revenues associated with a distinct functional activity. Program revenues 
include (1)  charges for services which report fees and other charges to users of the District's 
services and (2) operating grants and contributions. These revenues are subject to externally 
imposed restrictions to these program uses. Tax levies and other revenue sources not properlq 
included with program revenues are reported as general revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements are provided for governmental. proprietary and fiduciary 
funds. The New Jersey Department of Education (the "Department") has elected to require Ne~v 
Jersey districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund in accordance with the option 
noted in GASB No. 34, paragraph 76. The Department believes that the presentation of all funds 
as major is important for public interest and to promote consistencq among district financial 
reporting models. 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement 
Presentation 

The financial statements of the District are prepared in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The District's reporting entity applies all relevant 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. The government-wide 
and proprietary fund financial statements apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 
30. 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in 
which case, GASB prevails. 

The government-wide statements report using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting generally including the reclassification or elimination 
of internal activity (between or within funds). Proprietary and fiduciary f ~ ~ n d  financial 
statements also report using this same focus and basis of accounting although internal activity is 
not eliminated in these statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded when a liability is incurred regardless of the timing of related cash flows. County tax 
revenues are recognized in the year for ~ th ich  they are levied while grants are recognized when 
grantor eligibility requirements are met. The UnempIo>ment Trust Fund recognizes employer 
and employee contributions in the period in \t/hich contributions are due. 

Governmental fund financial statements report using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Rebenues are recognized uhen 
they are both measurable and abaiiable. Available means collectible $tithin the current period or 
soon enough thereafter to apply current liabilities. The District considers revenues to be 
available if the) are collected tvithin 60 days of the end of the fiscal jear. Expenditures are 
recorded uhen the related fund liabilit? is incurred, except for long-term pension and 
compensated absences. which are reported as expenditures in the >ear due. 



C .  Measurement Focus, Basis of Accountinir and Financial Statement 
Presentation (Continued) 

Major revenue sources susceptible to accrual includes Intergovernmental resenues. and 
the local tax levj. In general. other rebenues are recognized nhen cash is received. 

Operating income reported in proprietaq fund financial statements includes revenues 
and expenses related to the prirnarj continuing operations of the fund. Principal operating 
recenues for proprietarj funds are charges to customers for food sales and for services proc ided 
to other governmental entities. Principles operating expenses are the costs of pro\ iding goods or 
serkices and include administrative expenses and depreciation of capital assets. Other revenues 
and expenses are classified as non-operating in the financial statements. 

D. Fund Accounting: 

The accounts of the District are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund 
accounting to ensure observance of limitations and restrictions on the resources available. The 
principles of fund accounting require that resources be classified for accounting and reporting 
purposes into funds or account groups in accordance with activities or objectives specified for 
the resources. Each fund is a separate accounting entity 5% ith a self-balancing set of accounts. 
An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide 
accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do 
not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. Funds are classified into three 
categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. Each category, in turn, is divided into 
separate "fi~nd types". 

Governmental Fund Types 

General Fund: The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and is 
used to account for all expendable financial resources except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 

Special Reverlue Fund: The District accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources (other than expendable trust or major capital projects) that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes in the special revenue funds. 

Capital Projects Fund: the capital projects fund is used to account for all financial 
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other 
than those financed by proprietarj funds). 

Debt Sere ice F d :  The debt sere ice fund is used to account for the accu~nulation of 
resources for, and the pajment of principal and interest 011 bonds issued to finance 
~najor propertj acquisition, construction and irnprok ement programs. 

Proprietarv Fund Tvne 

Enterprise FuncJ: To account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to pricate business enterprises. in n hich the intent of the District is that the 
costs of providing goods or services to the District on a continuing basis be fjfinanced or 
recovered primarilj through user charges. 



NOTE 1: Summary of Significant account in^ Policies (Continued) 

Z). Fund Accounting (Continued): 

P r o ~ r i e t a r v  Fund Tvpe 

Enterprise (Food Service) Fund: The enterprise fund accounts for all revenues and 
expenses pertaining to cafeteria operations. The food serkice fund is utilized to 
account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
business enterprises. The stated intent is that the cost (i.e. expenses including 
depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or sewices to the students on a 
contin~ting basis are financed or recovered primarily through user charges. 

Fiduciarv Fund Types 

Trust and Agency Funds: The trust and agency funds are used to account for assets 
held by the District on behalf of outside parties, including other governments. or on 
behalf of other funds within the District. 

Nonexpendable Trust Fund: A nonexpendable trust fund is used to account for assets 
held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under 
obligation to maintain tlle trust principal. 

Expendable Trust Fund: A11 Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially the 
same manner as the governmental fund types, using the same measurement focus and 
basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds account for assets where both the 
principal and interest may be spent. Expendable Trust Funds include Unemployment 
Compensation Insurance and scholarship funds. 

Agency Funds (Payroll and Student Activities Fund): Agency ft~nds are used to 
account for the assets that the District holds on behalf of others as their agent. Ageney 
funds are custodial in nature and do not involve ~neasurement of results of operations. 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control: 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, 
special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the County office and are 
koted upon at the annual school election on tlle third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared 
using the modified accrual basis of accounting: the legal level of budgetary control is established 
at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lo~vest (most 
specific) lehel of detail as established pursuant to the minilnuin chart of accounts referenced in 
N.J.A.C. 6A:23-2.2(g)1. All budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. 
Budget ame~idinents during the year ended June 30, 3008 nere insignificant. 

The Public School Education Act of 1975. liinits the annual increase of any district's net 
current expense budget. The Commissioner of Education certifies the allit~vable amount for each 
district but may grant a Iligher level of increase if he deterrnines that the sums so provided nould 
be illsufficient to meet the identified goals and needs of the district or that an anticipated 
enrollment increase requires additional funds. 



NOTE 1: Summaw of Sipnificant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

E. Bud~ets/Budgetan Control (Continued): 

The Commissioner must also re\ ie\+ ever? proposed local school district budget for the 
next school ?ear. He examines ekery item of appropriations for cursent expenses and budgeted 
capital outla? to determine their adequacy in relation to the identified needs and goals of the 
district. If. in his \ ien. they are insufficient, the Commissioner must order remedial action. If 
necessarq, he is authorized to order changes in the local district budget. 

Once a budget is approved, it can be amended by transfers or additional appropriation of 
fund balances by approbal of a niajority of the members of the Board. Amendments are 
presented to tlie Board at their regular meetings. Each amendment must have Board approval. 
Such amendments are made before the fact, are reflected in the official minutes of the Board, and 
are not made after fiscal ?ear-end as dictated by la\\. Individual transfers were not material in 
relation to the original appropriations. All uncommitted budget appropriations lapse at year-end. 

Formal budgetarj integration into the accounting system is employed as a management 
control device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences 
between the budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the 
exception of tlie special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed 
as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered 
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis. The grant accounti~ig budgetaty basis differs from GAAP in that tlie 
grant accounting budgetary basis is recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also 
recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental 
records are maintained to allo\v for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

Explanation of differences between Budgetary inflows and Outflows and GAAP 
Revenues and Expenditures. 

Special 
General Fund Revenue Fund 

Sources/Inflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" from the 

budgetary comparison scliedules $ 6 1.976,886 1.777,659 

Difference - budget to GAAP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from 
GAAP in that eiicumbrances are recognized as 
Expenditures. and the related revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in 
the current year. pre\ iouslq recognized for budgetarq 
purposes. 



NOTE 1: Summaw of Significant Accountinp Policies (Continued) 

E. BudcietslBudgetarv Control (Continued): 

Special 
General Fund Revenue Fund 

State aid paj ment recognized for budgetary purposes, 
not recognized for GAAP statements until the 
subsequent year. 6 563,065) 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances - 
governmental funds. $ 6 1,955,22 1 

UseslOutflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from 
the budgetary comparison schedule $ 62,559,533 

Differences - budget to GAAP: 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed 
for budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are 
received for financial reporting purposes. 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of 
revenues. expenditures, and changes in fund balances - 
governmental funds. $ 62,559,533 

F. Encurn brances: 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other co~nmitrnents for 
the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. 
Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as 
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or 
liabilities but rather conimitrnents related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 

Open enculnbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received 
advances are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal Sear end. 

The ellcumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal Sear. An entq 
will be made at the begini~ing of the next fiscal Sear to increase the appropriation reflected in the 
certified budget bj the o~itstandirlg encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal >ear end. 



G .  Short-Term Interfund ReceivablesPPavables: 

Short-Tenn interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed. other than 
charges for good or services rendered toifrom a particular fund in the District and that are due 
within one year. 

H. Inventories and Prepaid Eaoenses 

Inventories and prepaid expenses. mhich benefit future periods. are recorded as an 
expenditure during the year of purchase. The value of inventories remaining at the end of the 
fiscal Sear is not included on the balance sheet. 

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. using the 
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the enterprise fund represent payments 
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2008. 

1. Capital Assets and Depreciation 

The District's property, buildings and improvements, equipment, vehicles, furniture and 
fixtures with useful lives of five years or more are stated at historical or estimated historical cost 
and are reported in the government-wide financial statements. Proprietary Fund capital assets are 
reported in its respective fund. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the asset value or 
materially extend the useful lives are not capitalized. Capital assets are depreciated using the 
straight-line method. When capital assets are disposed, the cost and applicable acculnulated 
depreciation are rernoved from the respectike accounts. Estimated useful lives, in years, for 
depreciable assets are as follo\+s: 

Buildings and Improvements 
Equipment and Vehicles 
Furniture and Fixtures 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2008 \\as as fbllo\\s: 



NOTE 1: Sumnnarv of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

I. Capital Assets and Depreciation (Continued) 

Balance Balance 
July 1,2007 Additions Retirements June 30,2008 

Gokernmental Acthities: 
Capital Assets Not Being 

Depreciated: 
Construction in Progress $ 36,362,109 84.235 - 36.446,344 

Total 36,362,109 84,235 - 3 6.446.344 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 
Site improvements 1,425,000 362.6 14 1.787.6 14 
Bldgs. & Bldg. Improk. 27.034.242 449.836 362,6 14 27,12 1,464 
Machinery & Equipment 5,639.14 1 38,430 5.600.71 1 

Total 34,098,383 81 2,450 40 1,044 34.509.789 

Less: Accumulated 
Depreciation: 

Site improvements (1 17,419) ( 1  17,419) 
Bldgs. & Bldg. Improv. (1 8,977,855) (274,985) 117,419 (1 9,370,259) 
Machinery &Equipment (4,145,757) ('256.106) (4,40 1.863) 

Total (23,123,612) (648,5 10) 117,419 (23,889,541) 

Net Depreciable Assets 10,974.771 163.940 5 1 8.463 10,620,248 

Governmental Activities 
Capital Assets (Net) $ 47,336,880 248,175 5 18,463 47,066,592 

Accumulated depreciation was allocated to gover~~~nental activities as follows: 

Current Year 
Depreciation 

Expense 
$648,5 10 

Balance Balance 
July 1,2007 Additions Retirements June 30,2008 

Business-Type Activities: 
Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 
Equipment $209.025 10.942 2 19,967 

Less Accumulated 
Depreciation ( 1  17.516) &002) (I 20.5 I 8) 

Enterprise Fund Capital 
Assets, (Net) $ 9 1,509 7,940 99,449 



NOTE 1: Summarv of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

J. Compensated Absences 

District emplojees are permitted, \-I ithin certain limitations. to accrue \ acation and sick 
leake in \arqing atnourlts under the Districts personnel policies and may be paid at a later date 
according to contractual agreements. 

The liabilitq for vested cornpellsated absences of the go\ernlnental fund types is 
recorded in the government-wide financial statements as a non-current liabilit?. Governmental 
funds report onlj matured compensated absences pa3 able to currentlj terminating employees and 
are included in \\ages and benefits payable 

K. Deferred Revenue 

Deferred revenue in the general and special revenue funds represent cash which has been 
received but not yet earned. See Note 1 (F) regarding the special revenue fund. 

L. Fund Eauity 

The governmental fund financial statements report reserved fund balance for amounts 
not available for appropriation or legally restricted for specified purposes. The general fund 
reserke for restricted purposes includes net assets relating to capital reserve (See Note 9). 

NOTE 2: Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Casli and cash equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and 
short term investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates inarket. The District classifies 
certificates of deposit, which have original maturity dates of Inore than three months but less than 
twelve months from the date of purchase, as investments. 

Deposits 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public 
depositories located in New Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation, the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, or by any other agenc) of the 
United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also 
permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jerseq Casli Management Fund. 

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of 
public funds that exceed depositor? insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average 
daily balance of collected public funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement. if the public funds deposited exceed 75% 
of the capital funds of the depository, the depositorq must provide collateral haking a inarket 
kalue at least equal to 100% of the atnount exceeding 75%. 



NOTE 2: Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments (Continued) 

Deposits (Continued) 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserce Bank of Nem York. the Federal 
Resene Bank of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of Nem York, or a banking 
i~lstitution that is a member of the Federal Resene S>stern and has capital funds of not less than 
$25,000.000. 

Investments 

New Jersey statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities: 

a. Bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations 
guaranteed by the United States. - 

b. Bonds of any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home 
Loan Bank, Federal National Mortgage Agency or any United 
States Bank for cooperatives which have a maturity date not greater 
than twelve months from the date of purchase. 

c. Bonds or other obligations of the school district. 

As of June 30, 2008, cash and cash equivalents and investments of the District consisted 
of the following: 

Cash and Cash 
Equivalents 

Checking. Money Market Accounts 
And Certificate of Deposit 

NJ Asset and Rebate Management Program 

The carrqing amount of the District's cash and cash equivalents at June 30. 2008 was 
$3,286,942 and the bank balance was $5,615,426. Of the bank balance, $200.000 nas  covered 
by federal depository insurance and $5,315.426 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by 
the banks as required by Ne\+ Jerseq statutes. 

Credit Risk Categories 

A11 bank deposits and illvestments as of the balance sheet date are classified as to credit 
risk by the follo\s ing categories described below: 

FDIC 
GUPDA 



NOTE 2: Cash and Cash Eauivalents and Investments (Continued) 

The investment recorded in the basic financial statements has been recorded at the 
carrqing amount. The difference betmeen the carrqing amount and marhet kalue is not material 
to the basic financial statements. 

Men Jersey Asset and Rebate Management Program - The Program has been established 
as a joint investment trust ("the Trust") b~ local governmental units in the State of Ne\+ Jerseq 
consistent with the Interlocal Serkices Act. constituting Chapter 208 of the Painphlet Laws of 
1973 of the State of Me+* Jersey and the acts amendatory thereof and supplemental thereto 
(M.J.S.A. 40:8A-1 et seq.) (the '-1nterlocal Senices Act") to make akailable to counties. 
municipalities. school districts, authorities, or other political subdi\ isions of the State, and where 
applicable, an1 bond trustee acting on behalf of such Local Colernment, a convenient method 
for investing and accounting for surplus cash and tax exeinpt debt proceeds. The Program seeks 
to invest tax-exempt bond and note proceeds in compliance with arbitrage management and 
rebate requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The Program also 
provides for record keeping, depository and arbitrage rebate calculation. 

As of June 30, 2008. the District had $344.323 on deposit \vith the New Jersey Asset and 
Rebate Management Program. 

NOTE 3: General Lonv-Term Debt 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, the following changes occurred in liabilities 
reported in the general long-term debt account group: 

Balance Balance Long-Term 2008-09 
June 30,2007 Deletions June 30,2008 Portion Payment 

Compensated Absences 
Payable $ 1,654,250 26.8 10 1,627,440 1.627,440 

Bonds Payable 3 1,213,156 1,209.735 30.003.421 28,743,684 1,259,737 
Capital Leases Payable 1,939,099 819,392 1.1 19,707 74 1,844 377,863 

Total 



NOTE 3: General Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

Debt service requirements on serial bonds payable at June 30. 2008 are as follows: 

Year Ending June 30. 
2009 
20 10 
201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
201 7 
201 8 
2019 
2020 
202 1 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 

Principal Interest Total 

Compensated absences and capital leases have been liquidated in the General Fund. 

Interest paid on debt issued bq the District is exempt from federal income tax. Because 
of this, bondholders are milling to accept a lower interest rate then they would taxable debt. The 
District temporarily reinvests the proceeds of such debt in higher-yielding taxable securities, 
especiallq during construction projects. The Federal Tax Code refers to this as arbitrage. 

Earnings in excess of the yield on the debt issue are rebated to the Federal Government 
based on requirements in the Internal Revenue Code. Arbitrage rebate payable represents 
amounts due to the Interrtal Revenue Service for interest earned on unspent bond proceeds that 
exceeds legally-allo\vable returns. 

Rebatable arbitrage liabilities related to the District debt are not recorded in 
go\errtmental funds. There is no recognition in  the Balance Sheet or Income Statement until 
rebatable amounts are due and payable to the Federal Government. 

Government Activities 
Issue Dates Interest Rates Dates of Maturi* June 30,2008 

Bonds Payable 1 2/30/02 3.700-5.200% 0811 5108- 15 $ 3,855,000 
1 2130i02 3.000-3.5000i0 09'1 5'08-27 25,010.000 

NJ EDA Loan 08/12/03 1.500% 07, 1 5,'08- 13 1,138,421 

Total Bonds $30,003,42 1 



NOTE 3: General Low-Term Debt (Continued) 

B. Bonds Authorized But Mot Issued 

As of June 30,2008. the Board had no authorized but not issued bonds. 

C. Capital Leases: 

The District is obligated under certain leases accounted for as capital leases. The leased 
assets and related obligation are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets and General Long- 
Term respecti1 el?. Assets under capital leases total $1,1 19.707. The following is a schedule of 
the future minimum lease pajments under these capital leases as of June 30, 2008. 

Year Ended 
June 30 
2009 
2010 
201 1 

Total Future Minimum Lease Payments 

Less Amount Representing Interest 87,697 

Present Value of Lease Payments $ 1 ,I 19,707 

NOTE 4: Pension Plans 

Description of Plans - All required employees of the District are covered by either the 
Public Employees' Retirement System or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have 
been established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and 
Benefits (Division). According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations 
of both Systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The 
Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and 
required supplementary information for the P~tblic Employees Retirement System and the 
Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports ma3 be obtained by writing to the Division 
of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295. Trenton, New Jersey, 08625. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity 
Fund was established as of January I ,  1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to procide 
retirement benefits. death. disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The 
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a 
special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the 
State of New Je r se~  on behalf of the District and the system's other related non-contributing 
employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the 
professional staff certified bj  the State Board of Examiners, and emplo~ees of the Departmerlt of 
Ed~ication who have titles that are unclassified. professional and certified. 

Public EmploveesWetirement System (PERS) - The Public Employees' Retirement 
System (PERS) was established as of J a n u a ~  I ,  1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43: 15A to 
provide retirement. death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The 
Public Employees Retirement Sjste~n is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is 
mandatorq for substantiallq all full-time etnplocees of the State ofNen Jersej or any couno, 
municipality. school district, or public agencq. pro\ ided the einplojee is not required to be a 
member of another state-adininistered retirement s3steti-i or other state or local jurisdiction. 



NOTE 1: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Vestinp and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit procisions for PERS are set 
by T4.j.S.A. 43: i5ii and 43.33, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to 
ten years of service. except for medical benefits that best after 25 ?ears of service. Retirement 
benefits for age and service are abailable at age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/60 of the 
final alerage salarj for each ?ear of service credit. as defined. Final average salar? equals the 
average s a l a ~  for the final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest three jears' 
compensation if other than the final three years). Members maj seek early retirement after 
achieving 25 jears of sen ice credit or they lnaj elect deferred retirement after achieving eight to 
ten ?ears of service in which case benefits would begin the tirst da? of the month after the 
inember attains normal retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provide for specified medical 
benefits for members \ ~ h o  retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service. as defined. or 
under the disabiliQ prokision of the S?stem. 

Members are alwajs fullj \ested for their o\\n contributions and, after three years of 
service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contribution. In the case of 
death before retirement. members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the 
members' accounts. 

Significant Legislation - During the year ended June 30. 1997, legislation \+as enacted 
Chapter i 14, P.L. 1997) authorizing the New Jersey Economic Development Authority to issue 
bonds, notes or other obligations for the purpose of financing, in full or in part, the State of New 
Jersey's portion of the unfunded accrued liability under the State of New Jersey retirement 
systems. Additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter 115, P.L. 
i997), changed the asset valuatio~l method from market related value to full-market value. This 
legislation also contains a provision to reduce the employee contribution rate by '/2 of 1 %  to 
4.5% for calendar years 1998 and 1999. and to al lo~\ for a reduction in the employee's rate after 
calendar year 1999, providing excess valuation assets are available. The legislation also 
provided that the Districts' normal contributions to the Fund ma> be reduced based on the 
revaluation of assets. Due to recognition of the bond proceeds and the cl~ange in asset valuation 
method as a result of enactment of Chapters i 14 and 115, all unfunded accrued liabilities were 
eliminated. except for the unfunded liability for local early retirement incentive benefits, 
accordingly, the pension costs for TPAF and PERS were reduced. 

Funding, Policv - The contribution policy is set b j  New Jersey State Statutes and 
contributions are required by active ~ne~ilbers and coiltributing employers. Plan member and 
employer contributions may be amended b j  State of New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS 
provide for emplo3ee contributions of 5% of employees' annual compensation. as defined. 
Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. 
The actuarially determined contribution illcludes funding for cost-of-living adjustments. 
noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current statute the 
District is a non-contributing emplojer of the TPAF. 

Legislation enacted during 1993 provides early retirement incentites for certain members 
of TPAF and PERS \+ho met certain age and service requirements and who applied for retirement 
bet\;\een certain dates in the 1994 fiscal year. The earl? retirement incenti~es included: (a) a11 
additional five jears of sercice credit for employees at least age 50 with a nliniinum of 25 years 
of sercice; (b) free health benefits for emplojees at least 60 years old with at least 20 years of 
service: and (c) an additional $500 per month for t\+o ?ears ibr emplojees at least age 60 with 10 
years but less than 20 Fears of s e r ~  ice. The Board m i l l  assume the increased cost for the earl) 
retirement as it affects their districts. 



NOTE 4: Pension Plans (Continued) 

The contribution policy is set b?; N.J.S.A. 43: 15A, Chapter 62, P.L. of 1994. Chapter 
1 15. P.L. of 1997 and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions bq actice members and 
contributing employers. Plan members and emploler contributions ma?; be amended by State of 
Ne\\ Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS pro\ ide for emploqee contributions of 5% of 
employees' annual con~pensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an 
actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The actuariallq determined contribution 
includes funding for cost-of-liking adjustments. noncontribiitorq death benefits, and post- 
retirement medical premiums. Under current statute the District is a non-contributing employer 
of the TPAF. 

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS 
Annual Percentage Net 

Year Pension of APC Pension 
Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation 
6130108 $ None 100% $ 0  
613 0/07 None 100% 0 
6/3 0/06 None 100% 0 

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF (Paid On-Behalf of the District) 
Annual Percentage Net 

Year Pension of APC Pension 
Funding 
613 0108 

Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation 
$ 4,405,202 100% 0 

4,488,879 100% 
None 100% 

During the fiscal year ended June 30,2008, the State of New Jersey contributed 
$4,405,202 to the TPAF for normal and post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District. Also, 
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District 
$1 $3 1.535 during the year ended June 30. 2008 for the employer's share of social securit;t 
contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has been 
included in the general-purpose financial statements, and the combining and individual fund and 
account group statements and schedules as revenues and expenditures in accordance with GASB 
24. 

NOTE 5: Post-Retirement Benefits 

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public L,a\\s 1 990 required Teachers' 
Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement Systern (PERS), 
respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after 
accumulating 25 years of credited sen  ice or on a disabili? retirement. As of June 30, 2007, 
there were 75,860 retirees eligible for post-retiretnent medical benefits. The cost of these 
benefits is funded througl-r contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.42. 
Funding of post-retirement medical premiurns changed from a prefunding basis to a pal-as-?;ow 
go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994 1% ith an additional contribution beginning in Fiscal Year 
1996 to maintain a medical reserbe of one half of one percent of the active State payroll. 

The State made post-retirement (PRM) contributiorts of $532.7 million for TPAF and 
$224.3 million for PERS in Fiscal Year 2007. 



NOTE 5: Post-Retirement Benefits (Continued) 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c. 126. mhich pro%ides 
free Iiealth benefits to members of PkRS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a 
board of education or count4 college with 25 years of service. The State paid $1 10.3 million 
toward Chapter 126 benefits for 1 1,747 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2007. 

NOTE 6: Deferred Compensation 

The Board offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation plans 
created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403fb). The plans, which are 
administered by the entities listed below. permits participants to defer a portion of their salarq 
until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to employees until 
termination. retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as 
follows: 

Met Life 
Equitable 

American United Life Insurance Co 
Valic 

NOTE 7: Risk Management 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to. and 
destruction of assets: errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for 
property, liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance 
coverage can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its 
New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement 
Method". Under this plan, the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment 
Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its account with the State. 
The District is billed quarterly for amounts due the State. The following is a summary of District 
contributions, employee contributions. reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the 
ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current year and previous year: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance 
2007-2008 $ 82.822 72.385 64.562 

NOTE 8: Capital Reserve Account 

'4 capital resene account was establislled b) the Mata\tan-Aberdeen Regional Board of 
Education on October 16. 2000 for the accrtmulation of funds for use as capital outlay 
expenditures in subsequent fiscal Sears. The capital reserve account is tnaintai~~ed in the general 
fund and its activitj is included in the general fund annual budget. 



NOTE 8: Capital Reserve Account (Continued) 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the 
district's approved Long Range Facilities Plan ("LRFP") and updated annually on the Quality 
Assurance Annual Report ("QAAR"). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a 
district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual 
general fund budget certified for taxes. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when 
the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time 
or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60- 
2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23Am5.l(d) 7, the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the 
local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved L W .  

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1,2007 to June 30,2008 fiscal year is as 
follows: 

Beginning Balance, July 1 ,  2007 
Interest Earnings 

Ending Balance, June 30,2008 $22,772 

The June 30,2008 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted Capital Projects 
at June 30,2008 is $0. There are no uncompleted Capital Projects. 

NOTE 9: Interfund Receivables and Pavables 

The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 2008. 

Fund - 
Capital Projects Fund 
Current Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 

Interfund Interfund 
Receivable Pavable 

$ 1 1,276 
13,394 

2.1 18 

NOTE 10: Fund Balance Aporopriated 

General Fund - Of the $3,140,558 General Fund fund balance at June 30,2008, 
$13,569 is reserved for encumbrances; $1,292,837 has been appropriated and included as 
anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30,2009; $22,772 is in Capital Reserve, excess 
surplus is $405,532 and $1.405,848 is unreserved and undesignated. 

NOTE 11: Calculation of Excess Suralus 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. I XA:7F-7, the designation for Resen-ed Fund Balance - 
Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improve~nent and Financing Act of 1996 (CEFA). New Jersey school districts are required to 
reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a 
required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. 



Reserved for encumbrances represents outstanding purchase orders \\hich will be rolled 
into the 2008-2009 bttdgct and expended tl~erefrom. 

Reserved excess surplus represents a calculation under N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7 \\hich 
identifies an amount of s ~ t r p l ~ ~ s  under the statute mhich must be restricted for use in the next 
succeeding budget. The District at June 30.2008 had an excess surplus of $405,532. (see 
calculation belo\%). 

Lnreserked is surplus not prek iously committed or resewed for any other purpose. 

The calculation of reserved excess surplus is as follo\\s: 

2% Calculation of Excess Surnlus 
2007-08 Total General Fund Expenditures Per the CAFR 

Decreased by: 
On-Behalf TPAF Pension & Social Security (6,236,737) 

Adjusted 07-08 General Fund Expenditures $56$22,796 

2% of Adjusted 2007-08 General Fund Expenditures 
Increased by: Allo-~lable Ad-justment 

Maxiinurn Unreserved/Undesignated Fund Balance $ 1,405,848 

Section 2 
Total General Fund - Fund Balance 6-30-08 

Decreased by: 
Reserved for Encumbrances 
Designated for Subsequent Years Expenditures 
Capital Reserve 

Total Unreserved/Undesignated Fund Balance $ 1,8l 1,380 

Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Sitrplus $405,532 

Section 3 
Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus Designated for 

Subseqi~ent Expenditures 
Excess Surplus 

Detail of Allo\vable ,4diustrnents 
Extraordinary i'\ id 
Non-Public Transportation Aid 



NOTE 11 : Calculation of Excess Surplus (Continued) 

Detail of Other Reserved Fund Balance 
Capital Reserve 

Total Other Reserved Fund Balance 

NOTE 12: Contingent Liabilities 

The Board is not involved in any clairns and la\\suits incidental to its operations. in the 
opinion of the administration and its legal counsel. 

NOTE 13: Economic Dependency 

The District receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state 
governments. A significant reduction in the level of support, if this were to occur, may have an 
effect on the District's programs and activities. 

NOTE 14: Deficit Fund Balances 

The District has a deficit fund balance of ($25,696) in the Special Revenue Fund as of 
June 30, 2008 as reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). P.L. 2003. c.97 
provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not made until the following school 
budget year, districts must record the last state aid payment as revenue, for budget purposes on1j. 
in the current school year budget. The bill provides legal authority for school districts to 
recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB 
Statement 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in 
symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a 
liability. Since the State is recording the last state aid payment in the subsequent fiscal year, the 
school district can not recognize the last state aid payment on the GAAP financial statements 
until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last 
state aid payment, the Special Revenue Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the 
district is facing financial difficulties. 

Pursuant to IV.,JdT.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unreserved, undesignated general fund 
balance that is reported as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the 
following fiscal jear. is not considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in 
need or corrective action. The District deficit in the GAAP fund statements of ($25.696) is equal 
to the last state aid payment. 



RIEQUIRED SWPLEMENTARY INFO-TION 
PART I1 



BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES - C 



Kever~i~es: 
Local Sources: 

1,ocal T ax Levy 
I'uition 
1.ransportation Fees 
Interest on Investnier~ts 
Miscellaneo~~s 

Total 1,ocai Sources 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

State Sources: 
7 ransportat ion Aid 
Special Education Aid 
Bilingual Aid 
Core Cilrric~ll~ltn Standards Aid 
Supplemerrtal Core Curriculum Standards Aid 
Consolidated Aid 
Additional f.ormwla Aid 
txtl-aordinary Aid 
Non-Public Transportation 
Full-Day Ki~~dergartetl S~ipplcmet~tal Aid 
011 Behalf of rPAF Pensio~ Contr. (Non-Budgeted) 
Kein~bursed TPAF Social Securit) Cot~tributions 
(Non-Budgeted) 

7 otal State Sources 

Total Revenues 

Exhibit C-1 
Sheet I of 12 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 



Exhibit C-1 
Sheet 2 of 12 

Distribtrted I?xpenditures: 
C ~ ~ r r e ~ i t  l-,xppese 

Instruction - f3cgular I'rograms: 
Preschoill - Salaries of' l eacl~ers 
Kindergarter1 - Salaries of vI'eactlers 
Grades 1-5 - Salaric\ of 7 eacliers 
Ctrades 6-8 - Salaries 01' I'eachers 
Grades 9- 12 - Salaries of 1 eacllers 

fiorne Il?struction-Iteg~11ar Programs: 
Salaries of 1 eachers 
Purchased Prc>fessional-I:ducatiot1al Senices 

Keg~~Iar Programs - ilndistributecl 
Instrtrctiotl: 
Otl~er Salaries for In\trtictioft 
Other Purcha5cd Services 
C~elieral Stlpplies 
Textbooki 
Clther (>b~t?cts 

l otaI Regular Programs 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 

Special 1:ducation: 
Behavioral Disabilities 

Instruction: 
Salaries of I'eachers 
Other I"irrchased Services 
General Supplies 
7 exthooks 

Total Bellavioral Disabilitiel 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 
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MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Exhibit C-1 
Sheet 5 of 12 

Variance 
Final to 
Actual 

52.809 

Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget 
22,85 1.956 

Actual 
Total Instriiction 

Iindistributed Expenditures: 
Instruct ion:  
Tuition to Othet. L,I"As Wil State - Regular 
Tuition to Other L.tlAs W/I State - Special 
Tuition to C"o~111ty VOC. School-Regular 
I'uition to County Vctc. School-Special 
I'uitioli to Private Scllool tbr the Disabled W/I State 
Tuition-Other 
T~tition -State Facilities 

Total Il~~distributed Instruction 

Attendance arid Social Work: 
Salariel 

? * 

I otal Attendance and Social Work 

f Iealth Services: 
Salaries 
Purchased Profeisio~lal a id  1 echnical Services 
Otiier Purcl~ased Services 
Supplici; rind Materials 

Total i Zealti1 Services 

Other Support Cervices - Students - Related Services: 
Salaries 
P~~rcliased I'rofessioi~al-I<d~tcatio~~al Services 

l'otal Other S~tpy-tort Services - St~idents - Kel. Services 
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Improvernet-tt of Instruction: 
Salaries of Supervisors of instruction 
Salaries of Other Professioi~al Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies a~icl Materials 
Otller Objects 

7'otaI Improveix~ent of Instruction 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPAMSON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Exhibit C-1 
Sheet 7 of 12 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

Educational Media ServicesiSchool Library: 
Salaries 
I'iurcl~ased Professional artd 'Technical Services 
Slipplies and Materials 

Total Educational Media ServicesiSchool Library 

Instructiot~al Staff rrairiing Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Piirchased Professional-Iicfucational Services 
Other Purci-tased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Instrtrctional Staff Training Services 



.\I:4T=\l\'AN-AHEKI)I.:k:N KF,(;IONAL. SCHOOL 1)IS'I'KIC'I' Exhibit C-1 
Sheet 8 of 12 

Support Services - Gerleral Administration: 
Salaries 
Legal Services 
Aiidit Fees 
Other P~~rcbased Professional Services 
Purchasecl 1 echnical Services 
Communicatio~ls - 'I'elepl~onc 
Other BOE I'urcl~asecl Services 
Ot11er Purchased Services 
General Silpplies 
Miscclianeous 1:xpenditures 
BOE Membersliip Dues and Fees 

Total Support Services - General Administration 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

S11ppo1-t Services - School Administration: 
Salariec, of PrincipalsiAssistant Principals 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Other I)i~rcllased Services 
Supplies & Materials 
Otlier Ob.jects 

Total S~ipport Services - School Adtliinistration 

Central Services: 
Salaries 
Purchased Technical Services 
Miscelia~ieous Purcltased services 
Stipplies and Materials 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 

'Total Central Services 



Exhibit C-1 
Sheet 9 of 12 

Aciliiif~istrative Inromatioti Technology: 
Salaries 
Clthcr Pi~rchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Ad~~~inistrative lnforn~ation 'Iecl-tnology 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30,2008 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

Reytiired Maintenance for Scchool Facilities: 
Salariec 
Cleaning Repairs & Maintetlance Services 
General Supplies 
Other Object's 

Total Required Mairltenarlce for School lacilities 

Other Operating & Maintenance of Plartt: 
Salaries 
Pru.chasecl Professional and Technical Services 
Cleaning Repairs & Maintenance Services 
Other Purchased Propert) Services 
It-tsurailce 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 
General Supplies 
Energy (lleat and Electricity) 
Other Objects 

Iota1 CJtlrer Operating & Mail-ttcnance of Plant 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Student 7 ransportation Services: 
Salaries - Pupil I'rans. B/W l-lomc & School - Regular 
Salaries - Pupil Trans. B/W f Iome & School - Special 
Salaries - Otllcr I'i~an B/W Fiorne & School 
Cleaning, Repair 81. Maintenance Services 
Lease Piircllare f%tyrnents - School Buses 
Contracted Services B/W Horrte & School - Vendors 
Corltracted Services-Other than B/W Home & School 
Contracted Services - Special Education - Vendors 
Contracted Services - .Joint Agreements 
Contracted "irvices - Special Ild. - ESCs & CTSAs 
Contracted Services-Aid in 1,ieil-Non Public 
Miscellaneoi~s Purchased Services 
';upplies & Materials 
Miscellaneous Ilxpenditures 

Total Student I ransportation Services 

Personal Sen ices - Employee Benefits: 
Cjrot~p Insurance 
Social Security C'ontributions 
Onemployment Comperlsatio~~ 
Workmen's Compensation 
Healtl-i Benefits 
T.P.A.1. Cctntributions kRIP 
Tuition Reimbursements 
Other Retiretnerlt Contributions ERIP 
Otlier Ketire~l~ent Contribiitions 

7 otal Personal Serv ices - E3nployee Benefits 

Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget Actual 

Exhibit C-1 
Sheet 10 of 12 

Variance 
Final to 
Actual 
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MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR 'rfiE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 
Budget 'Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

I<evenues: 
State Sources 
1,ocal Sources 
Federal Sources 

1 otal Re\ enue\ 

f'spendit~lres: 
Instruction: 

Salaries oi"1'cachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
I'urchased l'roltssional w ~ d  fcchniwl Services 
Other J'urchasc~i Sen  iccs 
(ienernl S~ipplies 
.l'cxtbooks 
Other 0b.jects 

'I'otal Instruction 

S L I ~ ~ O I - ~  Ser\ ices: 
Salaries ctf~ 3 cnchcrs 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries 6)s Instruction 
f'ersotial Serviccs - ISmployee IZcliefits 
Ikirchnsed Prottssionul Ser\,ices 
Other I'urchased Services (400-500 Series) 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Ol7jects 

-1'otal Support S e n  ices 



NOTES TO IUEQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



RIATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAI, SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGET TO GAAP RECONCILIATION 

NOTE TO RSI 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Sotirces/Inflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" from the 

budgetary comparison schedules 

Difference - budget to GAAP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from 
GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized as 
expenditures, and the related revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in 
the current year, previously recognized for budgetary 
purposes. 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes. 
not recognized for GAAP statements ~ ~ n t i l  the 
subsequent year. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances - 
governmental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from 
the budgetary comparison schedule 

Differences - budget to GAAP: 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered 
but not received are reported in the year the order is 
placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year the 
supplies are received for financial reporting purposes. 

General 
Fund 

Exhibit C-3 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

Total expenditure\ as reported on the statement of 
re\enues. expenditure\, and change\ In fund balance\ - 

go.iernmenta1 fund\. 



OTHER SUPPLEmNTARY INFORMATION 



SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES - D 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - I3 
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MATAkVAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 66. 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Exhibit E-2 

SCHEDULE OF DEII/IONSTRABLY EFFECTIVE PROGRAM AID 

BUDGETARM BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

District-Wide Totals 
Actual 

Budgeted Expenditures Variance 
EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries of Instruction 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Personal Services - Employee Benetits 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures 

CALCULATION OF BUDGET & CARRYOVER 
Total 2007-08 DEPA Allocation 
Actual DEPA Carryover (June 30,2007) 
Total DEPA Funds Available for 2007-08 Budget 
Less: 2007-08 Budgeted DEPA (Including Prior Year Budget Carryover) 
Available & Unbudgeted DEPA Funds as of June 30,2008 
Add: 2007-08 Unexpended DEPA 

2007-08 Carryover Available for Transfer to the GIF 

2007-03 Canyover Budgeted in 2008-09 



Expenditures: 
Instiuction: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Total Instruction 

Total Expenditures 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLEMENT AID 

BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Exhibit E-5 

2008 
Budgeted Actual Variance 

Calculation of Budget & Carryover 
Total Revised 2007-08 Instructional Supplement Aid Allocation 
Actual Instructional Supplement Carryover (June 30,2007) 
Total lnstructional Suppleinent Aid Available for 2007-08 Budget 
Less: 2007-08 Budgeted Instructional Supplement 
(Including Prior Year Budgeted Carryover) 

Available & Unbudgeted ISA Funds as of June 30,2008 

Add: 2007-08 Unexpended ISA 

2008-09 Carryover Available for Transfer to the General Fund 

2007-2008 Carryover Budgeted in 2008-09 



MATAjVAN-ABEmEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF TARGETED-AT-RISK (TARA) AID 

BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE: 30,2008 

District-Wide Totals 
Actual 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instr~tction: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Budgeted 

$ 187.500 
Total lilstruction 

Total TARA Expenditures $ 187.500 

CALCULATION OF BUDGET & CARRYOVER 
Total 2007-08 TARA Allocation 
Less: TARA Transferred to General Fund - Tax Relief 
TARA Available for 2007-08 Program Budget 
2007-08 TARA Expended/Obligated 

68. 

Exhibit E-6 

Expenditures Variance 

2007-08 Actual Carryover - TARA 

2007-08 Carryover Budgeted as Unrestricted 
General Revenue for 2008-09 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - F 



Revenues: 
Interest Earned 

CAPlTAL PROJECTS FUND 

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Expenditures 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Espenditures 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 
Transfer to Current 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Analysis of Balance 
Strathmore 
Ravine Dr. 
Lloyd Rd. 
Cliffwood 
High School 
Middle School 
Unallocated 

69. 

Exhibit F-1 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STRATHMORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE, 

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 

ADDITION T O  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

70. 

Exhibit F-la 

Revised 
Prior Current Authorized 

Periods Year Totals Cost 
Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
State Sources - SCC Grant 
Bond Proceeds and Transfers 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
Purchased Professional and Technical Sewices 
Construction Sewices 
Other 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (De.ficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

RAVINE DRIVE 

SCHEDULE O F  PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE, 

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 

ADDITION T O  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

71. 

Exhibit F-1 b 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
State Sources - SCC Grant 
Bond Proceeds and Transfers 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures and Other  Financing Uses 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Construction Services 
Other 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Revised 
Prior Current  Authorized 

Periods Year Totals Cost 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

LLOYD ROAD SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE O F  PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE, 

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 

ADDITION T O  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

72. 

Exhibit F-Ic 

Revised 
Prior Current Authorized 

Periods Year Totals Cost 
Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
State Soitrces - SCC Grant 
Bond Proceeds and Transfers 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures and Other F inanc in~  Uses 
Purcliased Professional and Technical Services 
Construction Services 
Other 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
73. 

Exhibit F-Id 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

CLIFFWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE O F  PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE, 

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 

ADDITION T O  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Revised 
Prior Current  Authorized 

Periods Year Totals Cost 
Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
State Sources - SCC Grant 
Bond Proceeds and Transfers 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financinp Uses 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Construction Services 
Other 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 



XIATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 74. 
Exhibit F-le 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

tiEcjALLOC3ATED 

SCHEDULE OF PRO,JECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE, 

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 

ADDITION TO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

FROM IECEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2008 

Revised 
Prior Current Authorized 

Periods Year Totals Cost 
Revenues and Other Financin~ Sources 
State Sources - SCC Grant 
Bond Proceeds and Transfers 
Total Revenues 

Ex~enditures and Other Financing Uses 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Construction Services 
Other 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

MATAWAN AVE MIDDLE SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE O F  PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE, 

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 

ADDITION T O  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Exhibit F-lf 

Revised 
Prior Current Authorized 

Periods Year Totals Cost 
Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
State Sources - SCC Grant 
Bond Proceeds and Transfers 
Total Revenlies 

Ex~endi tures  and Other F inancin~ Uses 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Construction Services 
Other 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

HIGH SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE O F  PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALAIVCE, 

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 

IMPROVEMENTS T O  HIGH SCHOOL 

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

76. 

Exhibit F-lg 

Revised 
Prior Current Authorized 

Periods Year Totals Cost 
Revenues and Other F inancin~ Sources 
State Sources - SCC Grant 
Bond Proceeds and Transfers 
Total Revenues 

Ex~endi tures  and Other Financing Uses 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Construction Sewices 
Other 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 



PROPRIIETARY FUNDS - G 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

ENTERPRISE FUND 

JUNE 30,2008 

Exhibit G-l 

Summer 
Theater Total 

Food TV Summer 
Services Studio Olympics 

Assets 
C ~ ~ r r e n t  Asiets: 

Cash and Cash Ecluivalertts 
Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Intergroup 

Inventory 
Total Citrletlt A~sets  

Noncurrent Assets 
Equipment 
Accumulated Ilcpreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities: 

Deferred Revenue 
Accounts Payable 
Interfund Payable 
l~ltergroup Payable 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 
Investment in Capital Assets 
U~irestricted 

'Total Net Asreti 



MATAWAN-ABEWEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Operating Revenues: 
Daily Sales 
Fees 

Total Operating Revenues 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

Operatirlp Lxpenses: 
Salaries & Benefits 
Cost of Sales 
Supplies and Materials 
Purchased I'rrof/l'echnical Services 
Maintenance 
Depreciation 
Managettlent Fee 
Miscella~~eour 

Operating Expenses 

Operating Gain/(Loss) 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Exhibit G-2 

Sheet lof 2 
JUNE 30,2008 

Food TV Special Summer 
Services Studio Olympics Theater Total 
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MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL I)ISTRlCT 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Exhibit C-3 

JUNE 30,2008 

Cash Flows fiom Operating Activities: 
Receiptr from Ciistomers & Fees 
Payments to Eniployees &r Benefits 
Payments to Supplies 

Net Provided (Used) by Operdting Activities 

Cash Flows fro111 Noncapital Financing Activities 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital l'inancing Activities 

Net Increase (1)ecrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balance - June 30 

Recollcillatlon of Operdting Iricorne (loss)  to Net Cash 
Provided (Ilsed) by Operating Activities. 

Operating Iticorne (1,oss) 
Dcprec~at~on 
Federal Cort~tnodities 
Adjul;tments to Reconcile Operatrng Income (Loss) 

to Cash Provided (Uwd) by Operating Activities 
Decreasel(1ncreare) in Inventory 
(t>ecrease)/lncrea.;e in Deferred Revenue 
(Decrease)/Increa4e in Accoirnts Payable 
Decrease/(Increase) in Accounts Receivable 

Net Provided (Ilsed) by Operating Activities 

Food TV Special Summer 
Services Studio Olympics Theater Total 



FIDUCIARY FUND - H 



Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COiClBINlNG STATEhIENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30,2008 

Payroll 
Agency 

Total Assets $ 269,840 

Liabilities: 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ 269,840 
Optical Reirnbursenlent Reserve 
Worker's Compensation Reserve 
Due to Student Groups 

81. 

Exhibit N- t 

Miscellaneous 
Trust Student 
Funds Activity Total 

Total Liabilities $ 269,840 22,167 170,078 462,085 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit H-3 82. 

STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUIVD 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

JUNE 30,2008 

Balance Cash Cash Balance 
July 1, 2007 Receipts Disbursenlents June 30,2008 

Elementary Schools: 
Ravine 
C lifhood 
Strathmore 
Lloyd Road 12,104 18,578 13,18 1 17,501 

Total Elementary Schools 36,932 27,363 23,579 40,716 

Middle School: 
Matawan Avenue 13,378 11 8,553 1 10,775 21,156 

Total Middle School 13,378 1 18,553 1 10,775 21,156 

High School 
High School 
Athletic Account 

Total High School 

Total Schools 



PAYROLL AGENCY FUND 

JUNE 30,2008 

Balance 
July 1,2007 

Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 237,299 

Total Assets $ 237.299 

Liabilities: 
Interfund Payable 6 2,454 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 234,845 

Total Liabilities 

Additions Deletions 

83. 

Exhibit H-4 

Balance 
June 30,2008 



Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MISCELLANEOUS TRUST FUNDS 

Total Assets 

Liabilities: 
Fire Insurance Costs 
Optical Reimbursement Reserve 
Worker's Compensation Reserve 

JUNE 30,2008 

Total Liabilities 

Balance 
July 1,2007 Additions Deletions 

84, 

Exhibit 11-5 

Balance 
June 30,2008 
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MATALVAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

Expenses 
Governmental Act~vft~es 

lnstructron 
Regular 
Specla1 Educatfon 
Other Spec~al Education 
Other Instruction 

Support Servrces 
Tu~t~on 
lnstruct~on 
Attendance 
Health Serv~ces 
Other Support Serv~ces 
Educational Media Serv~ces 
lnstruct~onal Staff Trainfng 
General Adm~nistrative Serv~ces 
Central Services 
School Admfn~strative Serv~ces 
Admin. lnformat~on Technology 
Allowed Maintenance for School Fac~l~t~es 
Plant Operations and Ma~ntenance 
Student Transportat~on Serv~ces 
Business and Other Support Servlces 
Unallocated Employee Benefits 
Non-Budgeted Expenditures 

Specfal Schools 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 
Unallocated Deprecfation and Amort~zat~on 

Total Governmental Act~vities Expenses 

Business-Type Act~vrtres 
Food Serv~ce 
Internal Servfce Fund 

Total Business-Type Act~vities Expenses 

Total D~strict Exoenses 

Program Revenues 
Governmental Activities- 

Charges for Serv~ces. 
Instruction (Tuition) 
Pupil Transportation 

Operating Grants and Contributions 
Cap~tal Grants and Contr~but~ons 

Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues 

Business-Type Activlt~es 
Charges for Servrces 

Food Serv~ce 
Operat~ng Grants and Contr~butfons 
Caa~tal Grants and Contr~butlons 

Total Bus~ness Type Act~vltles Program Revenues 

Total D~stnct Program Revenues 

Net I Expense)/Revenue 
Governmental Activft~es 
Bus~ness-Type Act~v~t~es 

Total D~strfct-wfde Net (Expense)/Revenue 

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS 
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDITED) 



Exhibit J-2 90. 
MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets 
Governmental Act~vit~es 

Property Taxes Levied for General Purposes Net 
Taxes Levied for Debt Service 
Unrestr~cted Grants and Contributions 
Restricted Grants and Contributions 
Tuition Received 
Miscelianeous Income 
lnvestment Earnings 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS 
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTiNGl 

(UNAUDITED) 

Total Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities- 
lnvestment Earnings 
Loss on Asset Disposition 

Total Business-Type Activities 

Total District-wide 

Changes in Net Assets 
Governmental Activities 
Business-Type Activities 

Total District 



Exhibit J-3 
MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

General Fund: 
Reserved 
Unreserved 

FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS 
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDITED) 

Total General Fund $ 3,175,995.00 $ 3,393,701 .OO $ 3,170,528.75 $ 2,577,493.00 

All Other Governmental Funds: 
Reserved 6,571,194.00 $ 257,156.00 $ 89,097.04 $ 337,047.00 
Unreserved, Reported In: 

Special Revenue Fund $ (16,321 .OO) (16,321 .OO) (16,321.30) (25,696.00) 
Capital Projects Fund 604,486.00 283,573.00 332,184.48 
Debt Service Fund 206,523.00 0.65 5,315.00 
Permanent Fund 

Total All Other Governmental Funds $ 7,365,882.00 $ 524,408.00 $ 404,960.87 $ 316,666.00 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRlCl 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS 
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDITED) 

Revenues 
Tax Levy 
Tuit~on Charges 
interest Earn~ngs 
Transportation Fees 
Miscellaneous 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
instruction 

Regular 
Spec~al 
Other 

Support Servlces. 
Tuit~on 
instruction 
Attendance 
Health Services 
Other Support Services 
Educational Medla Services 
instructional Staff Trainlng 
General Adminlstratlve Servlces 
School Adm~n~strative Services 
Central Servlces 
Other Adm~nistrative Services 
Admln. Information Technology 
Allowed Maintenance for School Facilit~es 
Plant Operations and Ma~ntenance 
Student Transportation Servlces 
Buslness and Other Support Services 
Unaliocated Employee Benefits 
Non-Budgeted Expenditures 

Special Schools 
Debt Service, 

Principal 
Interest and Other Charges 

Cap~tal Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Excess/(Def~clency) of Revenues 
Over/(Under) Expendltures 

Other Flnanclng Sources/(Uses) 
Proceeds From Borrowing 
Cap~tal Leases 
Proceeds From Refund~ng 
Payments To Escrow Agent 
Sale of Land 
Transfers in 
Transfers Out 

Total Other Flnanclng Sourcesi(Uses) 1,747,490 00 

Net Change In Fund Balances 

Debt Serv~ce as a Percentage of 
Noncap~tal Expendltures 

Source District records 

Note Noncap~tal expend~tures are total expenditures less Cap~tal Outlay 
Central Serv~ce and Admlnlstratlve information Technology account class~flcat~ons were added beglnnlng with year-end June 30 2005 
Pr~or to June 30 2005 Central Servlce and Admln~strat~ve lnformat~on Technology were comb~ned In Other Supporl Sefvlces 
as Buslness and Other Support Servlces 



Exhibit J-5 
MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, Tuition 

$ 3,737.00 

15,926.00 
13,736.00 
16,639.00 
24,553.00 
12,152.00 

5,700.00 
68,326.00 
83,724.00 

GENERAL FUND - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDITED) 

Interest on 
Investments 

$ 263,248.00 
161,141.00 
257,073.00 
328,042.00 

97,932.00 

46,778.00 
- 

245,644.00 
258,343.00 

11,526.00 

Prior Year 
Refunds 

$ 52,142.00 
161,701 .OO 
84,217.00 
26,460.00 
24,248.00 

- 
65,535.00 

- 

Rentals 

$ 242,921.00 
247,815.00 
160,417.00 
176,941 .OO 
173,066.00 

- 
90,000.00 

- 

72,471 .OO 
- 

Miscellaneous 

$ 50,990.00 
30,892.00 
30,896.00 
21,082.00 
75,049.00 

312,002.00 
67,920.00 

377,557.00 
90,042.00 

396,506.00 

Annual 
Totals 
-7 

$ 648,704.00 
639,794.00 
574,089.00 
594,547.00 
418,965.00 
336,555.00 
353,398.00 

0.00 
655,861 .OO 
61 1,508.00 
583,788.00 

Source: District records 



Exhibit J-6 
Page 1 of 2 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

ABERDEEN TOWNSHIP 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

Fiscal Year 
Endina June 30, Vacant Land Residential Farm Reg. Qfarm Commercial Industrial A~artment 

$ N/A 
NIA 
N/A 
NIA 
N/A 
943,200 
943,200 
943,200 
943,200 
861,700 
706,700 

Total 
Less: Estimated Actual Direct 

Total Assessed Tax-Exempt Public Net Valuation (County School 
Value Prooerty Utilitiesa Taxable Equalized) Value Tax  ate^ 

$ N/A 
NIA 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

816,912,147 
831,540,587 
845,098,132 
847,373,781 
842,941,776 
843,985,292 

$ NIA 
NIA 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
NIA 
NIA 
N/A 

$ N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
NIA 

17,136,400 
17,136,400 
17,136,400 
16,119,200 
15,392,900 
15,392,900 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

Note: Real property is required to be assessed at some percentage of true value (fair or market value) established by each County Board of Taxation 
Reassessment occurs when the County Board of Taxation requests Treasury to order a reassessment. 

a Taxable Value of Machinery, Implements and Equipment of Telephone, Telegraph and Messenger System Companies 
b Tax rates are per $100 

N/A At the time of CAFR Completion, this data was not available 



Exhibit J-6 
Page 2 of 2 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

MATAWAN BOROUGH 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

Fiscal Year 
Endinq June 30, Vacant Land Residential Farm Req. Qfarm Commercial Industrial Apartment 

$ NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

327,727,759 
328,421,459 
329,617,159 
330,476,759 
333,933,659 
803,708,700 

Total 
Less: Estimated Actual Direct 

Total Assessed Tax-Exempt Public Net Valuation (County School 
Vaiue Property Utilitiesa Taxable Equalized) Value Tax   ate^ 

$ NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

426,100,834 
424,900,234 
428,617.634 
429,369,234 
431,812,134 

1,034,213,900 

$ $ NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

1,203,895 
1,037,785 

995,450 
800,439 
731,572 

(1,141,800) 1,742,227 

$ NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

427,304,729 
425,938,019 
429,613,084 
430,169,673 
432,543,706 

1,035,956,127 

$ NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

588,634,874 
658,969,925 
742,185,934 
872,523,783 

1,013,331,556 
NIA 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

2.791 
3.031 
3.090 
3.220 
3.367 
1.447 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

Note: Real property is required to be assessed at some percentage of true value (fair or market value) established by each County Board of Taxation 
Reassessment occurs when the County Board of Taxation requests Treasury to order a reassessment. 

a Taxable Value of Machinery, Implements and Equipment of Telephone, Telegraph and Messenger System Companies 
b Tax rates are per $100 

NIA At the time of CAFR Completion, this data was not available 
* Matawan Boro underwent a revaluation for 2008 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DlSTRlCS 
Exhibit J-7 

Fiscal Year 
Endino June 30, 

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(RATE PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 

(UNAUDITED) 

Matawan-Aberdeen Regional School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates 

Basic Ratea 
Municipaiity of 

Aberdeen Matawan 
Township Borouqh 

General (From J-6) 
Obligation Debt Total Direct 

serviceb School Tax Rate 
Municipality of Municipality of 

Aberdeen Matawan Aberdeen Matawan 
Township Borouqh Township Borouqh 

Total Direct 
Regional 

School Tax Rate 
Municipality of Municipality of 

Aberdeen Matawan Aberdeen Matawan 
Township Borouqh Township Borouqh 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

Note: N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the District can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy, when 
added to other components of the District's net budget, may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by 
more than the spending growth limitation calculated as follows: the prebudget year net budget increased by 
the cost of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is greater, plus any spending growth adjustments. 

Monmouth 

Municipality of 
Aberdeen Matawan 
Township Borouqh 

Total Direct and 
Overlapping 

Tax Rate 
Municipality of 

Aberdeen Matawan 
Township Borouqh 

a The District's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the Net Valuation taxable 
b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements. 

The Borough of Matawan undenvent a revaluation during 2008. 



Exhibit J-8 
97. 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

Taxpayer I 
Taxpayer 2 
Taxpayer 3 
Taxpayer 4 
Taxpayer 5 
Taxpayer 6 
Taxpayer 7 
Taxpayer 8 
Taxpayer 9 

Taxpayer I 0 

Total 

Taxpayer I 
Taxpayer 2 
Taxpayer 3 
Taxpayer 4 
Taxpayer 5 
Taxpayer 6 
Taxpayer 7 
Taxpayer 8 
Taxpayer 9 

Taxpayer 10 

Total 

CURRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO 
(UNAUDITED) 

ABERDEEN TOWNSHIP 

2008 1998 
Taxable % of Total Taxable % of Total 

Assessed Rank District Net Assessed Rank District Net 
Value (Optional) Assessed Value Value LOptionaI) Assessed Valu 

$ NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

MATAWAN BOROUGH 

2008 
Taxable % of Total 

Assessed Rank District Net 
Value (Optional) Assessed Value 

1998 
Taxable Oh of Total 

Assessed Rank District Net 
(Optional) Assessed Valu 

$ NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

$ NIA 

NIA Not Available 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 



Fiscal Year 
Ended 

June 30, 

Exhibit J-9 
MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

Taxes Levied for 
the Fiscal Year 

Collected Within the Fiscal Year 
of the Levva Collections in 

Amount 

$ 28,036,632 

29,071,053 

30,549,751 

31,497,666 

33,830,078 

36,827,116 

40,160,024 

40,941,201 

42,320,980 

44,821,367 

45,877,238 

Percentage 
of Levy 

Subsequent 
Years 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form) 

a School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey 
State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire 
property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or certified prior to the end 
of the school year. 



Exhibit J-10 
MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

Business-Type 
Governmental Activities Activities 

Bond 
General Certificates Anticipation Percentage of 

Fiscal Year Obligation of Capital Notes Capital Total Personal Per 

Ending June 30, ~ o n d s ~  Participation Leases (BANS) Leases District Incomea Capitaa 

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements. 

a See Exhibit NJ J-14 for personal income and population data. These ratios are calcuated using personal income 
and population for the prior calendar year. 

b Includes Early Retirement Incentive Plan ("ERIP") refunding 

N/A Not available at the time of audit 



100. 
Exhibit J- I  I 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Net Percentage of 

General General Actual Taxable 
Fiscal Year Obligation Bonded Debt Valuea of Per 

Ending June 30, Bonds Deductions Outstandinq Property capitab 

2007 31,213,156 31,213,156 2.45% NIA 

2008 30,003,421 30,003,421 NIA 

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the Notes to the 
Financial Statements. 

a See Exhibit NJ J-6 for property tax data. 
b Population data can be found in Exhibit NJ J-14. 

NIA Not available at the time of audit. 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Exhibit J-12 

Governmental Unit 

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

AS OF JUNE 30,2008 
(UNAUDITED) 

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes: 
Aberdeen Township 
Matawan Borough 
Monmouth County General Obligation Debt -Aberdeen Township 
Monmouth County General Obligation Debt -Matawan Borough 

Subtotal, Overlapping Debt 

Debt 
Outstanding 

Estimated 
Estimated Share of 

Percentage Overlapping 
Applicable Debt 

Matawan-Aberdeen Regional School District Direct Debt 30,003,421 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt $ 71,318,193 

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Monmouth County Board of Taxation. 
Debt Outstanding data provided by each governmental unit. 

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District. 
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents 
and businesses of Aberdeen Township and Matawan Borough. This process recognizes that, when considering the 
District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should 
should be taken into account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for 
repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment. 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Exhibit J-I  3 

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2008 

Equalized Valuation Basis 

(A) $ 9,136,072,931 

Average Equalized Valuation of Taxable Property (N3) $ 3,045,357,644 

Debt Limit (4% of Average Equalization Value) (B) 121,814.306 a 
Total Net Debt Applicable To Limit ( c )  30,003,421 

Legal Debt Margin (B-c) $ 91,810,885 

Fiscal Year 
1999 m 2001 2002 m 

Debt Limit $ $ $ 52,699,170 $ 57,003,039 
Total Net Debt Applicable To Limit 5,055,578 4,555,841 

Legal Debt Margin $ $ $ 47,643,592 $ 52;447,198 

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Limit 
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 9.59% 7.99% 

Debt Limit $ 66,968,174 $ 82,355,128 $ 95,138,795 $ 109,061,137 
Total Net Debt Applicable To Limit 34,672,367 33,547,630 32,392,893 31,213,156 

Legal Debt Margrn $ 32,295,807 $ 48,807.498 $ 62,745,902 $ 77,847,981 

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Limit 
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey, 
Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation. 

a Limit set by N.J.S.A. 18A:24-19 for a K through 12 District; other percentage limits would be applicable for other District types 



103. 
Exhibit J-14 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

Per Capita 

Populationa Personal lncomeb Personal IncomeC 

NIA NIA NIA 

Unemployment 
md 

NIA 

Source: 
a Population information provided by the NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 

Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita 
personal income presented. 

Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published 
by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis and includes both the Borough of Matawan And Township 
of Aberdeen 
Unemployment data provided by the NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 

NIA - Not available at the time of audit 



104. 
Exhibit J-15 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
(UNAUDITED) 

ABERDEEN TOWNSHIP 

2008 1999 
Percentage of Percentage of 

Total Total 
Rank Municipal Rank Municipal 

Employer Employees (Optional) Employment Employees (Optional) Employment 

UNAVAILABLE 

Total 

MATAWAN BOROUGH 

2008 1999 
Percentage of Percentage of 

Total Total 
Rank Municipal Rank Municipal 

Employer Employees (Optional) Employment Emplovees [Optional) Employment 

UNAVAILABLE 

Total 

Information not available at time of CAFR preparation 



Exhibit J-16 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTIONIPROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

Instruction: 
Regular 
Special Education 
Other Special Education 
Vocational 
Other instruction 
Nonpublic School Programs 
AdultlContinuing Education Programs 

Support Services: 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
General Administration 
School Administrative Services 
Business Administrative Services 
Central Services 
Administrative Information Technology 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
Other Support Services 

Special Schools 
Food Service 
Child Care 

Total 

Source: District Personnel Records 



Exhibit J-17 -- 
MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

OPERATING STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

Average 
Daily 

Enrollment 
OC 

Average Percentage 
Daily Change in Student 

Attendance Average Daily Attendance 
md Enrollment eercenta~e 

PupilITeacher Ratio 
Operating Cost Per Percentage Teaching Middle High Fiscal 

mr Enrollment Ex~enditures" Pupll C h a n ~ e  Elementary School School 

3.636.9 39,728,031 10,924 -1.29% NIA N/A NIA NIA 

3,654.2 39,277,369 10,749 -1.60% NIA NIA NIA N/A 

Source: District records 

Note: Enrollment based on annual October District count 

Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay. 
Teaching staff includes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff. 
Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS) 



107. 
Exhibit J-18 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

Elementary: 
Cambridge Park Elementary 

Square Feet 
Capacity (Students) 
Enrollment 

Cliffwood Elementary School 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Students) 
Enrollment 

Lloyd Road School 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Students) 
Enrollment 

Ravine Drive School 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Students) 
Enrollment 

Strathmore Elementary School 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Students) 
Enrollment 

Middle School: 
Matawan Avenue Middle School 

Square Feet 
Capacity (Students) 
Enrollment 

High School: 
Matawan Regional High School 

Square Feet 
Capacity (Students) 
Enrollment 

Other: 
Central Office Administration 

Square Feet 

Number of Schools at June 30, 2007 
Elementary = 5 
Middle School = I 
Senior High School = 1 
Other = 1 

Source: District Facilities Office 
Note: Year of original construction is shown in parentheses, Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of 
additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October District count. 
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109. 
Exhibit J-20 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

School Package Policy: 
Property - Blanket Building and Contents 

EDP Hardwarelsoftware 
Extra Expense 
Valuable Papers and Records 
Flood Zones A&V 
Flood Zone B 
Earthquake 

CRIME Public Employee Dishonesty 
Loss of Money & Securities 
Money Orders & Counterfeit 
Forgery or Alteration 
Computer Fraud 

GENERAL LIABILITY - Each Occurrence 
ProductsICompleted Operations 
Sexual Abuse 
Personal & Advertising lnjury 
Employee Benefits 
Medical Payments 

Boiler & Machinery - Energy Systems 
Automobile Policy -Auto Liability - General Security 

Garage Liability 
UninsuredIUnderinsured 
Personal lnjury Protection 
Medical Payments 
Hired Car Physical Damage 
Hired & Non-Owned Auto Liability 

School Board Legal Liability (E&O) 
Extended Reporting Option 

Workers' Compensation - ERICINJSBAIG 
Bodily lnjury By Accident 
Bodily lnjury By Disease 

Excess Workers' Compensation Policy 
Pollution Legal Liability - Environmental Impairment 
Primary Umbrella Liability 
Secondary Layer Umbrella 
Catastrophic Excess Umbrella Policy 
Compulsory Student Accident 

June 30, 2008 
(UNAUDITED) 

Surety Bonds: 
Treasurer 
Board SecretarylBusiness Administrator 
Food Services Director 

Carrier Coveracle 

$ 83,740,038 
2.500,OOO 
1,000,000 
500,000 

3,000,000 
25,000 000 
5,000,000 
250,000 
50,000 
100,000 
100,000 
50,000 

1,000,000 
1,000,000 
1,000,000 
1,000,000 
1,000,000 

10,000 
100,000,000 
1,000,000 

Included 
1,000,000 
250,000 
10,000 
75,000 

1,000,000 
1 .ooo.ooo 

Statutory 
2,000,000 
2,000,000 

1 year 
1,000,000 
5,000,000 
5,000,000 
50,000,000 
5,000,000 

Deductible 

14 days 
10,000 

List lnsurance Company: 
( I )  Chubb lnsurance Co. 
(2) NJSBAIG 
(3) MOCSSIF 
(4) Bollinger lnsurance Co 
(5) Fireman's Fund 

Source: District records 



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 



ARMOUR S. HULSART, C.P.A,, R.I.A., P.S.A. (195g-I 992) 
ROBERTA. HULSART, G.P~A., a.u.A., P.s.n. 
ROBERT A. HULSAFn; JR.,C.F?A., P.S.A. 

2807 iiwiay Pond Road - SuRe 100 
P.0. Box 1409 

Wii, New Jefsay 07719-3409 
(732) 681-4390 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTA UDZTING STAATDI)4RDS 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Mataman-Aberdeen Regional School District 
County of Moninouth 
Matab\ an. Ne\\ Jersey 

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of the Board of Education of the 
Matawan-Aberdeen Regional School District. in the County of Monmouth, State of New Jersej. as of 
and for the fiscal )ear ended June 30, 2008. and lia\~e issued our report thereon dated August I ,  2008. 
We conducted our audit in accordance lvith auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America: the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Go~ernment Auditing iTf~ndurds. 
issued by the Co~nptroller General of the I!iiited States; and audit requireinents as prescribed by the 
Division of Finance. Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Internal Control Over Financial Renorting 

In planning and performing our audit. tve considered the Mata~an-Aberdeen Regional Board of 
Education's internal control oler  financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for 
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the fiilancial statements. but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the hlata\\an-Aberdeen Regional Board of kducation's internal control 
over financial reporting. Accordinglq. \tie do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Matav~an-Aberdeen Regional Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting. 

control deticiencq exists \\hen the design or operation of a control does not allox\ i~ianagement 
or emploqees. in the normal course of perforiniiig their assigned functions, to prevent or detect 
~nisstate~nents on a tiinel? bask. iZ significant deficiencq is a control deficient). or combination of 
control deficiencies. that adcersel) affects the entit? 's abilitq to initiate. authorize, record. process, or 
report financial data reliablq in accordance \\it11 general15 accepted accttunting principles such that tl~ere 
is Inore than a remote likelihood that a ti~isstatetneiit of the entitj's financial statetnents that is more than 
inconsequential i l i l l  not bc pt-eterited or detected bq the entit? 's internal control. 



A material weakness is a significant deficiency. or combination of significant deficiertcies. that 
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements \ \ i l l  not 
be prevented or detected by the entip's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting uas  for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and mould not necessarilq identifq all deficiencies in 
internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control oker financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as 
defined above. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Matawan-Aberdeen Regional Board 
of Education's general-purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of lans. regulations, contracts and grant agreements, 
noncon~pliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of general- 
purpose financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions uas  not an objecti~e of our audit and. accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Aziciting Slandard.!~ and audit requirements as prescribed bq the Division of 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, 
the Matawan-Aberdeen Regional Board of Education. the New Jersey State Department of Education and 
other state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should 
riot be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Robert A. I-lulsart 
Licensed Public School Accountar~t 
No. 322 
Robert A. Hulsart and Company 

August 1 ,  2008 



ARMOUR S. HULSART, C,P.A., R.M.A., P.S.A. (1951)-19921 Tetem~er: 
ROBERTA. HULSART, C.P.A., R.M.A., P.S.A. (732) 280-EtM 

ROBERTA. HULSART, JR*,C.P.A., P.S.A. e-mail: 
iah@monmouth.com 

RICHARD J. HELLEEJBRECXS; JR., C.RA., P.SA. 

2807 Hudey Porid Road Suiie 1 0 0  
P.O. Box 1409 

Wail, N w  Jersey 07719-1409 
(732) 681 -4990 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH 

MA,JOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERVAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

IN ACCORDANCE \VITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND 

NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Matawan-Aberdeen Regional School District 
County of Monmouth 
Matanan. New Jersey 

Comnliance 

We have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Matawan-Aberdeen Regional 
School District. in the County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey. with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the US.  Office of hiunugenier~t and Btdgrt ((IIGIB) C'ircular A-133 
C'ornplim?ce Szpplement and the -Iiew .Jer.wy State AidGrant C'onzpliance ,Sz.~~?/,lemenr that are applicable 
to each of its rnajor federal and state programs for the fiscal Sear ended June 30. 2008. Matattan- 
Aberdeen Regional Board of Education's major state programs are identified in the summar) of auditor's 
results section of the accotnpan! ing schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the 
requirements of lans, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal and state 
programs is the responsibility of the Matawan-Aberdeen Regional Board of Education's management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Matanan-Aberdeen Regional Board of Education's 
co~npliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance \t it11 auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America: the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Audifrng ,Siai?LJards, issued by the Co~nptroller General of the United States: the audit requirements as 
prescribed bq the Di\ ision of Finance. Department of Education, State of New Jersey: OMB Circular A- 
1 33.  A~fzidz~i of ,Stute\, Local C;over~~t~zei?f~, and izi'or?-Profif OI.gu~?lz~ltzoni: and Neb\. Jerseq OM B's 
Circular 04-04. Szngle Aztd~t POIZL'L ,for XL'L 1p1~3nt~ of Felkrul C;rtmt\, Si~lzrfe Grariti und LS~utt' .41d f l~ose 
standards, OfvlB Circular A- 133 and Nett Jersej OMB's Circular 04-03. require that \be plan and 
perform the audit to obtarn reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the t>pes of 
compliance requirements referred to abo\e that could have a direct and material effect on a major state 
program occrtrred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis. et idence about the ;\ilata\\an-Aberdeer~ 
Regional Board of Ed~lcation's compliance \.\ ith those requirert~enti and performing such other 
procedures as me considered necessary in the circumstances. Ille believe that our audit pro\ ides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not prot ide a legal determiriatior1 on the f\.lata\\an- 
hberdeen Reg~onal Board of Lducatton's cornpl~ance n ith those reyuirernent., 

In our opinion. the Board of kducation of the Matakban-Aberdeen Regional School District, in 
the Count) of Monmouth. State of Ne\\ Jerse:. complied. in all material respects. t\ith the reqiiirernents 
referred to abo\e that are applicable to each of its major federal and state programs for the Sear ended 
June 30.2008. 



Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of the Board of Education of the Matauan-Aberdeen Regional School District 
is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control oier compliance M ith 
require~nents of laws. regulations. contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In 
planning and performing our audit, \\e considered the Matawan-Aberdeen Regional Board of Education's 
internal control ober compliance bith req~iirelnents that could ha\e a direct and material effect on a 
major federal or state program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on compliance. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effecti\ eness of internal control 01 er compliance. Accordinglq . we do not express an opinion on the 
effectik eness of the Matab\an-Aberdeen Regional Board of Education's internal control over compliance. 

A control delficiencj in an entitq's internal control oker compliance exists when the design or 
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance nith a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a tiinelq basis. A tig~?ificunt defkierzcj. is a control deficiency, or colnbination of 
control deficiencies. that adversely affects the entity's ability to administer a federal program such that 
there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a tjpe of compliance requirement of a 
federal or state program that is more than inconsequential will not be pre~ented or detected by the 
entity's internal control. 

A material \veakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that 
results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal 
control. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance that we consider to be inaterial weaknesses, as defined above. 
Matawan-Aberdeen Regional Board of Education's responses to the findings identified in our audit are 
described in the accon~panying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit Matawan- 
Aberdeen Regional Board of Education's response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, 
the Matawan-Aberdeen Regional Board of Education. the New Jerseq State Department of Education and 
other federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should 
not be used bq anqone other than these specified parties. 

Robert A. IIiilsart 
Licensed Public School i2ccountant 
No. 322 
Robert A. I-iulsart and Companq 

August 1.2008 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

-MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIOYAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30,2008 

NOTE 1: General 

The accompanj ing schedules of financial assistance present the activity of all federal and 
state financial assistance programs of the Board of Education, Matawan-Aberdeen Regional 
School District. The Board of Education is defined in Note ](A) to the Board's general-purpose 
financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state 
agencies, as well as federal anards and state financial assistance passed other government 
agencies is included on the schedule of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

NOTE 2: Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are 
presented using the modified accrual basis of accounting with the exception of programs 
recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting and 
those recorded in the special revenue fund, which are presented using the budgetary basis of 
accounting. These bases of accounting are described in the Note 1 (C) to the Board's general- 
purpose financial statements. 

NOTE 3: Relationshin to General Purpose Financial Statements 

The general-purpose financial statements present the general fund and special revenue 
fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary con~parison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for 
the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in 
uhich certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, 
whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recogtlized until the subsequent year or when 
expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanqing schedules on the modified accrrtal 
basis uith the exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payment in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to P.L. 2003. c.97.(A3521). For GAAP purposes. that 
pajlnent is not recognized until the subsequent budget jear due to the state deferral and 
recording of the last state aid paqment in the subsequent qear. The special revenue fund is 
presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, \+hich 
recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, \\hereas the 
GAAP basis does not. 

The net ad-justment to reconcile from the budgetaq basis to the GAAP basis is ($2 1,665) 
for the general fund and ($80,912) for the special rekenue fund. See Note 1 for a reconciliation 
of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special 
revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance re\enucs are reported in the Board's general 
purpose financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented belo\\: 



NOTE 3: Relationship to General Purpose Financial Statements (Continued1 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
Debt Ser\ ice Fund 
Food Sen ice Fund 

Total Financial Assistance 

Federal State Total 
$ 17,935.27 1 1 7,935.27 1 

1,156.171 528,044 1.6842 1 5 
69,763 69,763 

3 8925 1 23.45 1 4 1 1.702 

NOTE 4: Relationship to Federal and State Financial Reports 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the 
related federal and state financial reports. 

NOTE 5: Other 

The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid bq the 
state on behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2008. TPAF Social Security 
Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the emplojer's share of social 
security contributions for TPAF members for the bear ended June 30,2008. Re~enues and 
expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value recei~ed 
and current year distributions respectively. 

NTE 6: Adjustment 

The Armed Forces Grant was classified as a federal program in 2006-2007. It is not a 
true federal pass-through grant and as such has been reclassified as a local grant. 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Purf 1 - Si~mmup~1 of Auditor's Resultv 

Financial Statement Section 
(A) Type of auditor's report issued: 

(B) Internal control over financial reporting: 

1 )  Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Were reportable conditions(s) identified that were 
not considered to be inaterial weaknesses? 

(C) Noncon~pliance material to general purpose financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards Section 
(D) Dollar tl~reshold used to determine Typed A programs: 

(E) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

(F) Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs: 

(G) Internal control over compliance: 

I )  Material weaknesstes) identified? 

2) Were reportable condition(s) identified that were 
not considered to material weahnesses? 

(H) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with OhjB Circular A-1 33 (section .5 1 O(a))? 

(1) Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Numberts) 
84.021 

Unqualified 

Yes x No 

Yes x No 

Yes x No 

x Yes N o 

Unaualified 

Yes x No 

Yes x No 

Yes x No 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
I.D.E.A. Part B Basic 
National School Lunch Program 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Part I - Srcmmary of iluditor's Results (Contiizuetz') 

State Awards Section 
(J) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A programs: 

(K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

(L) Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs: 

(M) Internal control over compliance: 

( I )  Material Weakness(es) identified? 

(2) Were reportable condition(s) identified that were 
not considered to material weaknesses? 

(N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with N.J. OMB's Circular 04-04? 

(0) Identification of major programs: 

GMIS Number(s1 
08-495-034-5 120-0 14 
08-495-034-5 120-0 1 1 

x Yes N o 

Unqualified 

Yes x No 

Yes s No 

Yes x No 

Name of  State Propram 
Trans~ortation Aid 
Special Education Aid 
Core Curriculum Standards Aid 
Reimbursed Social Security 
Consolidated Aid 
Additional Formula Aid 
Debt Service Aid Tvae I1 
S u ~ ~ l e m e n t a l  Core Curriculum Standards Aid 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE O F  FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Part 2 - Schedule of Fittuncia1 SIrrtement Findings 

This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses. and instances of noncompliance 
related to the general purpose financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with 
Chapter 5.1 8 of Govemmet?t Auditing Stirndirrzi.3. 

Finding: None 

Criteria or specific requirement: N i A  

Condition: NIA 

Questioned Costs: NIA 

Context: N / A  

Effect: NIA 

Recommendation: N I A  



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

Part 3 - Sciredufe of Federal and State Awurd Findings und Questioned Costs 

This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses. and instances of noncompliance 
including questioned costs, related to the audit of niajor federal and state programs, as required b> OMB 
Circular A-133 and New Jerse! OMB's Circular 04-04. 

FEDERAL AWARDS 
Finding: N/A 

Federal program information: N;A 

Criteria or specific requirement: NIA 

Condition: NIA 

Questioned Costs: NIA 

Context: NIA 

Effect: N/A 

Recommendation: NiA 

Management's response: NIA 

STATE AWARDS 
Finding: None 

State program information: N/A 

Criteria or specific requirement: N!A 

Condition: N/A 

Questioned Costs: NIA 

Context: N/A 

Effect: N'A 

Management's response: N A 



MATAWAN-ABERDEE3 REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JIJIVE 30,2008 

Prior Audit Findings 

Finding 2007-05 

Condition: 

The District does not prepare its financial statements. 

Criteria: 

SAS 112 defines communicating internal control related deficiencies. The internal preparation of 
financial statements enhances the District's internal controls. 

Cause: 

Because of changes in business office personnel, implementation of a financial software 
application and time constraints, the District did not prepare its financial statements. 

Effect: 

The District's financial statements required significant audit adjustments. 

Recommendation: 

The District implement a program of preparing and reconciling its financial statements to 
minimize audit adjustments and properly present the District's financial position. 

Response: 

During the 2007-2008 fiscal year, the District maintained tina~lcial statements utilizing the 
financial software and there were minimal audit adjustments at year-end. 



MATz4WAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED W N E  30,2008 

Prior Audit Findinps 

Finding 2007-09 

Condition: 

The District's capital asset records were not updated for all the additions of capital assets during 
the year. 

Criteria: 

The Neu Jersey Department of Education and CASB 33 require all capital assets to be proper]) 
accounted for. 

Cause: 

Because of changes in business office personnel and timing, the capital asset appraisal reports 
were not properly updated. 

Effect: 

The District's financial statements required significant audit adjustments. 

Recommendation: 

The District implement a program to ensure all capital asset activity is properly accounted for 

Response: 

The District Capital Assets records were updated properly d u r i ~ ~ g  the 2007-08 fiscal year and 
were in co~npliance with CASB 34 for the year ended June 30, 2008. 



MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AUDITOR'S MANAGEMENT REPORT 

COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

JUNE 30,2008 

Robert A. Hulsart & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

2807 Hurley Pond Road, Suite 100 
Wall, New Jersey 0771 9 



FINANCIAL, COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE 
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Scope of Audit 2. 
Administrati\ e Practices and Procedures 

Insurance 2. 
Officials Bonds 2. 
Tuition Charges 2. 

Financial Planning, Accounting and Reporting 
Examination of Claims 2. 
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3 .  
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Schools Act (IASA) as reauthorized by the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 3.  
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T.P.A.F. Reimbursement 4. 

School Purchasing Programs 
Contracts and Agreements Requiring Advertisement for Bids 5. 
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Pupil Transportation 7. 
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ARMOUR S. HUbSAFdf, C.P.A., R.M.A., P.S.A. (19541992) Telmpiar: 

ROBERT A. HULSART, C.P.A., R.M.A., P.S.A. (732) 280-6888 

ROBERT A. WULSART, JR.,C,P.A., P.S.A, @-mail: 
rahQmonmoulh.om 

RICHARD J. HELLENBRECHT, JR., C.P.A., P.S.A. 

2807 Hurley Pond Road - Suite 100 
PO, Box 1409 

Wall, Mew Jersey 07719-1409 
(732) 681 -4990 

Honorabie President and kletnbers 
of the Board of Education 

Matawan-Aberdeen Regional School District 
County of Monmouth. New J e r s e ~  

We have audited, in accordance rnith generally accepted audit standards and Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the co~nptroller General of the United States, the general-purpose 
financial statements of the Board of Education of the Illatawan-Aberdeen Regional School 
District in the County of Monmouth, for the year ended June 30, 2008. and have issued our 
report thereon dated A ~ ~ g u s t  1, 2008. 

As part of our audit, we performed procedures required b j  the Net\ Jersej Department of 
Education and the findings and results thereof are disclosed on the following pages, as listed in 
the accompanying table of contents. 

This report is intended for the information of the Matawan-Aberdeen Regional Board of 
Education's management and the Fie\% Jersey Department of Education. Hornever. this report is 
a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Licensed Public School Accountant 
No. 322 
ROBERT A. HULSART AND COMPANY 



ADRIINISTMTIVE FINDINGS - FINANCIAL, COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE 
REPORTING 

Scope of Audit 

The audit covered tlie financial transactions of the Board SecretaryISchool Business 
Administrator and Treasurer of School Monies. the activities of the Board of Education. the 
records of the \~arious funds under the auspices of the Board of Education. 

Administrative Practices and Procedures 

Insurance 

Fire insura~lce coverage was carried in the amo~ints as detailed on Exhibit 5-20: 
Insurance Schedule contained in the district's CAFR. 

Officials Bond 

Name 
Susan Irons 

Position Amount 
Board SecretaryISchool 

Business Administrator $ 150,000 

Kenneth Jannarone Treasurer 350,000 

There is a Public Employees' Faithful Performance Blanket Position Bond covering all 
other employees with multiple coverage of $1.000,000.00. 

Tuition Charges 

A comparison of tentative charges and actual certified tuition charges was made. The Board 
made a proper adjustment to the billings to sending districts for the increaseIdecrease in per pupil 
costs in accordance with N.J.A.C. 6A:23-3.1 (f)3. 

Financial Planninp. Accounting and Reporting 

Examination of Claims 

At1 examination of claims paid during the period under review did not indicate any 
discrepancies with respect to sigl~atures, certification or supporting documentation. 

Payroll Account 

The net salaries of all emploqees of tlie Board were deposited in the Payroll Account. 
Employees' pajroll deductions and emplojer's share of fringe benefits mere deposited in the 
Payroll Agency Account. 

All pajrolls mere approked by the Superilltendent and were certified b> the President of the 
Board and the Board Secreta~JSchool Business Administrator. 

Salary \n ithholdillgs \+ere promptl> remitted to the proper agencies. 



Reserve for Encumbrances and Accounts Payable 

A review of outstanding issued purchase orders was made as of June 30. for proper 
classification of orders as reserve for encuinbrances and accounts palable. No exceptions were 
noted. 

Classification of Expenditures 

The coding of expenditures \\as tested for proper classification in accordance \.I ith .2!.I.A.C'. 
6A:23-2.2(g) as part of our test of transactions of randoml) selected expenditure items. We also 
r e ~ i e ~ \ e d  the coding of all expenditures included in our compliance and single audit testing 
procedures. In addition to random15 selecting a test sample. our sarnple selection specifically 
targeted administrative coding classifications to determine overall reliability and compliance 
uith rV.J.d.C. 6A:23A-2.4. As a result of the procedures performed, a transaction error rate of 
0% mas noted and no additional procedures were deemed necessary to test the propriet? of 
expenditure classification. 

Board Secretary's Records 

Our review of the financial and accou~~ting records maintained by the Board Secretary found 
e\/erything in very good order and we have no exceptions to report. 

When the current Business Administrator started working in the District in August of 2007. 
there were many areas that needed to be addressed and procedures established to promulgate 
good internal controls and proper recording of the financial information, which had been a 
problem during the 2006-2007 year. All the findings reported in the 2006-2007 year have been 
addressed and proper corrective action has been implemented. Internal control procedures have 
been revised and are being reviewed on an ongoing basis. and key among these was the 
establishment of a district-wide purchasing procedures manual distributed throughout tl-re 
District. The District management is aware of the need for proper accounting controls and has 
been proactive in addressing these needs to the benefit of the district as a \\hole. 

Treasurer's Records 

The Treasurer's records were in agreement with the records of the Board Secretary and were 
independel-rtly done. All reconciliations were properly done. 

Effectite Jul? 1 ,  2007, the payroll agency account is being reconciled bq the Board 
Treasurer, providing an additional lekel of internal control. 

Elementary and Secondarv Education Act (E.S.E.A.)/Improvin~ America's Schools Act 
(IASA) as reauthorized bv the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 

The E.S.E.A.M.C.L.B. financial exhibits are contained \\jitliin the Special Revenue Section 
of the CAFR. This section of the CAFR documents the financial position pertaining to projects 
under Title I, IIA. IID, 111. IV and V of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act as 
amended. 

The stud? of compliance for N.C.L.B. indicated no areas of noncompliance and/or 
questionable costs. 



Other Special Federal andlor State Proiects 

-The district's Special Pro-jects were approved as listed on Schedule A and Schedule B 
located in the CAFR. 

Our audit of the federal and state funds on a test basis. indicated that obligations and 
expenditures uere incurred during the fiscal year or project period for \vIiich the project was 
approved. 

The financial exhibits are contained uithin the Special Rekenue Section of the CAFR. This 
section of the CAFR documents the financial position pertaining to the aforementioned special 
projects. The studj of compliance for special projects indicated no areas of  onco compliance. 

Finding 08-01: It was noted that there is a substantial balance remaining at year-end for the 
2006-07 IDEA Basic grant of $22,619.00. This balance tnust be expended or a carryoker applied 
for by August 3 1,2008. 

Recommendation 08-01: That all grant balances be revie\%ed throughout the year and 
maximum effort be made to expend the grant funding on the basis of the submitted and approved 
budget. 

Findings 08-02: The prior year audit had improperly identified non-public textbook aid as 
-'deferred revenue". Uncornlnitted balances on non-public programs at June 30'" of any year 
must be returned to the Department of Education, as there is no allowance for carryover for these 
funds. Due to this. the District expended funds from the balance uhich was due to the 
Department of Education, and the resulting expenditure had to be adjusted at June 30, 2008. 

Recommendation 08-02: That all Fund 20 Non-Public grant funding uncommitted balances at 
year-end be refunded to the Department of Education and shown on the District records as "due 
to grantor" at year-end. 

T.P.A.F. Reimbursement 

Our audit procedures included a test of the biueekly reimbursement forms filed with 
Department of Education for district employees who are members of the Teachers Pension and 
Annuit4 Fund. No exceptions \\ere noted. 



School Purchasing Proprams 

Contracts and Airreernents Resuiring Advertisement for Bids 

Effective July 1.2005 N.J.S. 18A: 18A-3 uas  amended to read as follo\vs: 

a. When the cost or price of any contract awarded by the purchasing agent in the 
aggregate, does not exceed in a contract year the total sum of $2 1.000.00 the contract 
may be amarded by a purchasing agent when so authorized bq resolution of the board 
of education without public advertising for bids and bidding therefore, except that the 
board of education ma> adopt a resolution to set a lower thresliold for the receipt of 
public bids or the solicitation of contpetitike quotations. If the purchasing agent is 
qualified pursuant to subsection b. (pending before tlie Legislature as section 15 of 
this bill) of section 9 of P.L. 1971, c. 198 (C.40A: 1 1-9) the board of education may 
establish that the bid thresliold maj be up to $29.000.00. Such authorization may be 
granted for each contract or by a general delegation of the power to negotiate and 
award sucli contracts pursuant to this section. Effecthe July 1, 2005, the quotation 
threshold was increased to $3.1 50 and $4,350, respectively. 

Susan Irons, School Busi~less Administrator, has beell designated Certified Purchasing 
Officer by the Board of Education with the bid tlireshold at $29,000 and the quote tlireshold at 
$4.350. 

Any contract made pursuant to this section may be awarded for a period of 24 consecutive 
months, except that contracts for professional services pursuant to paragraph (1) of subsectioil a. 
N.J.S. 18A: 18A-5 may be awarded for a period not exceeding 12 consecutive months. 

N.J.S. 18A: 18A-4 is amended to read as follows: 

a. Every contract for tlie provision or performance of any goods or services, tlie cost of 
which in tlie aggregate exceeds the bid thresliold, sliall be awarded oilly by resolution 
of the board of education to the lowest responsible bidder after public advertising for 
bids and bidding therefore, except as is provided otherwise in this chapter or 
specifically by any other law. 

Effective April 17, 2000 and thereafter the bid tlireshold in accordaiice with N.J.S.A. 
Transportation 18A:39-3 remains at $15,000.00. 

The board of education 11as the responsibility of determining whether the expenditures in 
an) category will exceed the statutory tliresholds within the fiscal >ear. U'ltere question arises as 
to 15hetIier any contract or agreement might result in tiolation of the statute. the Solicitor's 
opinion sliould be sought before a commitment is made. 

Inasmuch as the system of records did not provide for an accuniulation of payments for 
categories for the performance of an) lxork or the furnishing or hiring of anj materials or 
supplies, the results of sucli an accumulation could not reasonabl) be ascertained. 
Disbursements were revie\\ed: ho\\e\/er, to determine v.11etlier an) clear-cut violations existed 

The results of our examination indicated that no iridividual payments, contracts or 
agreenlei~ts \\ere made '"or the performance of any x\ork or the furnishing or hiring of any 
materials or supplies". in excess of the statutory thresholds where there Itad been no advertising 
for bids in accordance with the provisions 0-fN.J.S.A. 18.4: 18A-4 except for as follows: 



School Food Service Fund 

The financial transactions and statistical records of the School Food Services Fund \-\ere 
maintained in satisfactory condition. The financial accounts, milk count records and eligibilit) 
applications \\ere revie\-\ed on a test-check basis. 

The number of milks claimed for reimbursement \+as verified against sales and rnilk count 
records. 

Applications for free and reduced price milk \+ere re\ie\\ed for completeness and accuracy. 
The number of free and reduced price milks claimed as sesved did not exceed the number of 
valid applications on file. times the number of operating daq s. on a school by school basis. The 
free milk policq is uniformly administered throughout the School System. The required 
verification procedures for free and reduced price applications \;\as co~npleted and available for 

Expenditures were separately recorded as food, labor and other costs. Vendor invoices were 
reviewed and costs verified. inventory records on food supply items were currently maintained 
and properly applied in determining the cost of food and supplies used 

Time sheets were reviewed and labor costs verified. Payroll records were maintained on all 
School Food Services employees authorized by the Board of Education 

The cash disbursement records reflected expenditures for program related goods and 
services. Districts with food service inanagetnent companies are depositing and expending 
progratn monies in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A: 17-34, and 19-1 through 19-4.1. The 
appropriate revenue and expenditure records were maintained in order to substantiate the non- 
profit status of the school food serbice. Net cash resources did not exceed three months average 
expenditures. 

U.S.D.A. commodities were received and a separate inventory was maintained on a first-in, 
first-out basis. 

Exhibits reflecting Child Nutrition Program operations are included in the section entitled 
Enterprise Funds, Section G. 

Student Body Activities and Athletic Fund 

The records of the student activities and athletic fund were found to be in good order with 
the exception of the follocvitig: 

Findine 08-03: High School - School Store: A proper inventoty of items on hand for the 
school store is not being maintained. 

Recommendation 08-03: That the school store maintain on file a monthly inlentor) of all items 
on hand. including quantities and cost \ alue. and reconcile it to the purcllase and sales records. 

find in^ 08-04: Atl~letic Fund: It was noted that a beginning and ending inventor> of game 
tickets was not maintained and therefore sales of tickets could not be ~erified during the audit. 



Student Rodv Activities and Athletic Fund {Continued) 

Recommendation 08-01: That the Athletic Fund lnaintain a proper i1nentoi-y and acco~inting 
for all ticket sales during the >ear. A beginning in\entorq of tickets should he established, and 
all sales proven to the game reports, and an ending inlentorq of tickets be kept and made 
available for audit ~erification at jear end. Anj purchase of ne\\ tickets made b j  the Athletic 
Department during the year should be verified b> the Business Office. 

Findine 08-05: All StudentIAthletic Funds: It u a s  noted that all studentiathletic funds. \sit11 the 
exception of Cliffwood. had numerous outstanding checks that were over one jear old, including 
seieral checks that date back to the year 2000. The total of all accounts combined was 
$4,160.00. 

Recommendation 08-05: That all outstanding checks o\er a jear old be presented to the Board 
for cancellation by resolution and that the outstanding checks be rebiemed at the end of each jear 
and anj outstanding checks older than one year be presented to the board for cancellation bq 
resolution. 

Pupil Transportation 

Our audit procedures included a test of on roll status reported in the 2007-2008 District 
Report of Transported Resident Students (DRTRS). The information that was included on the 
DRTRS was verified to the DRTRS Eligibility Summary Report mithout exception. The results 
of our procedures are presented in the Schedule of Audited Enrollments. 

Our procedures also included a reviem of transportation related contracts and purchases. 
Based on our revieu, the district complied with proper bidding procedures and award of 
contracts. The bid specifications for the purchase of buses here in compliance with applicable 
statutes. No exceptions were noted in our re\ iew of transportation related purchases of goods 
and services. 

Contract With Bavshore Jointure 

Finding 08-06: No written contract was signed with the Bayshore Jointure for the rental of 
space in 2007-08. 

Recommendation 08-06: That a written contract be obtained for the rental of space in 2008- 
2009. 

Follow-up on Prior Years' Findinps 

Examination of Claims 

Finding 2007-1: The results of our testing of 60 purchase orders~\ouchers are as follows: 

The district utili7ed blanket orders in 7 instances. 
Nine v o ~ ~ c l ~ e r s  \\ere not encttmbered prior to receipt of goods or services. 
Two of the voucher packages \\ere incotnplete as to supporting docurnentation. 

In addition. 2 of 10 encumbrances payable tested \$ere receixed prior to June 30,2007 and 1 
p~~rchase order lacked a date of receipt. 



Follow-up on Prior Years' Findincrs (Continued) 

Examination of Claims (Continued) 

Response 2007-1: The District currently has strict protocols in place for purchase order 
requisitions and the procurement of goods and services. and our r e ~ i e w  revealed no issuance of 
blanket purchase orders or inco~npiete documentation. The District also has issued a 
comprehensive purchasing manual and has communicated and distributed this throughout the 
District. The District is adhering to all statutoq guidelines. 

Payroll Account 

Finding 2007-02: The District did not rernit the December 15,3006 federal payroll deposit 
tirnely. This \+as subsequently corrected and ail interest and penalties were abated. 

Response 2007-02: Federal and State tax deposits were examined for timeliness and accuracy, 
and a11 \\ere found to be in compliance with the required filing dates. 

Reserve for Encumbrances and Accounts Payable 

Finding 2007-03: Accounts payable and encumbrances were overstated. 

Response 2007-03: Accounts pajabie and encumbrances here examined and tested to determine 
proper classification as of June 30, 2008. All were found to be consistent with generally 
accepted accounting principals and Department of Education guidelines. 

Board Secretary's Records 

Finding 2007-04: The District did not file its A4F Form (levy for District taxes) correctly, 
which was subsequently corrected. 

Response 2007-04: The District properly submitted the certification for District Tax during 
2007-2008. 

Finding 2007-05: Because the District does not prepare its financial statements, there were a 
number of significant audit adjustments to properly present the District's financial statements in 
accordance mith general]? accepted accounting principles. 

Response 2007-05: The District properly prepared its financial statements utilizing the 
accounting software. Trial balances were in proof. and the cash balances \\ere in agreement with 
the Treasurer's records. The District personnel are capable of preparing all financial statements 
of the District, and year end adjustments were few and typical for Ne\\ Jersej School Districts. 
Theses adjustments \\ere rnade bq the District personnel, and the >ear end balances fair]} 
represented the District's financial position as of June 30. 2008. 



Follow-up on Prior Years' Findinps (Continued) 

Board Secretary's Records (Continued) 

Finding 2007-06: The District implemented a nen financial software application during fiscal 
jear 2007 and, because of staff turnover: no one indi\/idual in the Business Oftice \\as proficient 
M ith this software application. 

Response 2007-06: Business office personnel \\ere \\orking hith a neu system during the 
previous qear. and ~ i t h  anj  ne\+ sjstem time is required to become proficient with the features 
and capability of the sqstem. The staff now has more experience and is more proficient in 
utilizing the system. and has access to the soft\\are vendor if anj  support is needed on an 
ongoing basis. 

Findinp 2007-07: The District misclassified its Extraordinary Aid as to revenue source 
category. 

Resnonse 2007-07: Our review indicated that all revenue was recorded accurately during the 
2007-2008 year. 

Finding 2007-08: The District did not disclose its operating lease for copiers because it was 
unable to locate the lease documents. The District is currently requesting copies of the lease 
contracts. 

Response 2007-08: All lease contracts and agreements were on file and available for audit 
during 2007-2008 year. 

Finding 2007-09: The Capital Asset records \\ere not updated for additions of capital assets 
during the year. 

Resnonse 2007-09: Capital asset additions and deletions are recorded by the district on an on- 
going basis and were accurate13 recorded during the 2007-2008 year. 

Finding 2007-10: The Business Office of Lloyd Road School made payments in excess of 
$30.00 

Response 2007-10: In order to enhance internal controls and avoid unnecessary use of petty 
cash funds. all pettj cash funds were returned to the Board Office and all funds were returned to 
the general fund. The actual bank accounts \ \ i l l  be closed in 2008-2009. 

Finding 2007-1 1 : The Middle Scllool Pert? Cash Account had a balance of $1.597.8 1 in excess 
of the Boar$"s authorization of $1  00.00. 

Response 2007-11: In order to enhance internal controls and aboid unnecessap use of pett? 
cash funds, all pettj cash fi~nds \+ere returned to the Board Office and all funds \\ere returned to 
the general fund. The actual bank accounts i\ i l l  be closed in 2008-2009. 



Follow-up on Prior Years' Findings (Continued) 

Treasurer's Records 

Finding 2007-12: The year-end Treasurer's Report did not agree u ith the Board Secretary's 
Report. 

Response 2007-12: The Treasurer's records were in agreement with the Board Secretarl's 
records as of June 30, 2008. 

Finding 2007-13: The Fire Insurance cash account did not agree to the General Ledger balance. 

Response 2007-13: The Fire Insurance bank account \\as closed during the 2007-2008 year. 

Elementary and Secondars Education Act (E.S.E.A.)/Improving America's Schools Act 
I1.A.S.A.) as Reauthorized by the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 

Finding 2007-14: The Title I Carryover was overexpended by $1 12.57 and subsequently 
adjusted. 

Response 2007-14: There were no over expenditures relating to the Title I program during 
2007-2008. 

Other Special Federal and/or State Proiects 

find in^ 2007-15: Revenues and expenditures were misclassified as per source on the Board 
Secretary's report. 

Response 2007-15: All revenues and expenditures were properly classified for the Special 
Revenue Fund during 2007-2008. 

Student Bodv Activities 

Finding 2007-16: The Lloyd Road School reco~lciliation was not prepared correctly 

Response 2007-16: The Lloyd Road School account was properly reconciled as of June 30. 
2008. 

find in^ 2007-17: The opening balances did not agree uith the prior jear audit report. 

Response 2007-17: The Lloyd Road School opening balances agreed to the 2006-2007 audit 
balance. 



Facilities and Capital Assets 

Findings 2007-18: The District could not present financial related data for proper Capital 
Projects Fund presentation in accordance with Nelri Jersey Department of Education guidelines. 

Response 2007-18: The various Capital Projects currentl? on the financial statements of the 
District are essentially complete: previous adtninistration and audits did not reflect this 
information as required bq Nelz Jersej Department of Education guidelines; holzever, this 
information is not contairled in the body of the financial statements, but rather included for 
information purposes only. It would be time consuming and diffic~rlt to research the records and 
include this information for projects that are essentiallq complete. and has not been presented in 
the 2007-2008 audit. However. all nelri pro-jects n i l l  have all required supplementary 
information presented. 
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2% Calculation of Excess Surplus 
2007-08 Total General Fund Expel~dititres Per the CAFR 

Decreased by: 
On-Behalf TPAF Pension & Social Security 

Adjusted 07-08 General Fund Expenditures 

2% of Adjusted 2007-08 General Fund Expenditures 
Increased b j  : Allo\zable Ad.iitstrnent 

Maximum Unreserved/Undesignated Fund Balance 

Section 2 
Total General Fund - Fund Balance @ 6-30-08 

Decreased by: 
Resewed for Encumbrances 
Designated for Subsequent Years Expenditures 
Capital Reserve 

Total UnreservedIUndesig~~ated Fund Balance 

Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus 

Section 3 
Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surpli~s Designated for 
Subsequent Expenditures 

Excess Surplus 

Detail of Allowable Adiustrnents 
Extraordinary Aid 
Non-Public Transportation Aid 

Detail of Other Reserved Fund Balance 
Capital Reserve 

Total Other Reserved Fund Balance 



SCHEDC L,E OF RlEAI, COCJNT ACTIVITY 

MATAWAN-ABERDEEN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FOOD SERVICE FUND 

NUMBER OF MEALS SERVED AND (0VER)lUNDERCLAIM 

ENTERPRISE FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAH ENDED JUNE 30,2008 

P r o ~ r a i ~ i  
National Scltool l,unch 

(Regular Kate) 

Iota1 Net Overclai~il 

School Breakfast Progratn 
(Kcgular Kate) 

Total Net Overclaitn 

School Breakfast Program 
(Severe Needs Kate) 

Total Net Overclaim 

Special Milk 

Meal Meals Meals 
Category Clain~ed Verified Difference 

Paid 230,797 230,797 
Reduced 36,141 36,141 
Free 74,179 74,179 

Paid 
Reduced 
Free 

Paid 
Reduced 
Free 

Paid 
Free 

(Over)/ 
ZJnder 

Rate Claim 

$ 0.170 
Average Cost 

Total Net Ovcrclain~ 
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